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Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
Secretary SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

PO Box 3265 

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 

RE: Application of The Pennsylvania State University for Natural Gas Broker/Marketer Services 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

Enclosed is the application of The Pennsylvania State University for a Pennsylvania Natural Gas 

Broker/Marketer License in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. We include one signed original and one 

PDF copy ofthe complete Application on cd-rom, a check for $350 for applicable filing fees, and NGDC 

bonding letters. 

Please feel free to contact me by email at jhajduk@engr.psu.edu or by telephone at 814-867-4897 if you 

have any questions or require further information. 

Sincerely, 

John D. Hajduk 

Associate Director 

Penn State Facilities Engineering Institute 



BEFORE THE PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

Application of The Pennsylvania Stale University, d/b/a The Pennsylvania Shite University, for approval to offer, 
render, furnish, or supply natural gas supply services as a(n) Broker/Marketer to the public in the Commonwealth 
of Pennsylvania (Pennsylvania). 

To the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission: 

1. IDENTIFICATION AND CONTACT INFORMATION 

a. 

b. 

c. 

IDENTITY OF THE APPLICANT: Provide name (including any fictitious name or d/b/a), primary address, 
web address, and telephone number of Applicant; 

The Pennsylvania State University 
408 Old Main 
University Park PA 16802 
www.psu.edu 

PENNSYLVANIA ADDRESS / REGISTERED AGENT: If the Applicant maintains a primary address 
outside of Pennsylvania, provide the name, address, telephone number, and fax number of the 
Applicant's secondary office within Pennsylvania. If the Applicant does not maintain a physical location 
within Pennsylvania, provide the name, address, telephone number, and fax number of the Applicant's 
Registered Agent within Pennsylvania. 

REGULATORY CONTACT: Provide the name, title, address, telephone-number, fax number, and e-mail 
address of the person to whom questions about this Application should be addressed. 

John D. Hajduk 
Associate Director 
Penn State Facilities Engineering Institute 
135 East Nittany Avenue, Suite 414 
State College, PA 16801 
Phone:814-867-4897 
Fax: 814-863-7835 
jd h257@psu.ed u 

RECEIVED 
JUL 2 7 2015 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

d. ATTORNEY: Provide the name, address, telephone number, fax number, and e-mail address of the 
Applicant's attorney. If the Applicant is not using an attorney, explicitly state so. 

Jennifer M. Eck 
Office of General Counsel 
227 West Bcnncr Avenue, Suite 507 
Slate College, PA 16801 
814-867-4088 (phone) 
814-863-8469 (fax) 
jme30@psu.edu 

e. CONTACTS FOR CONSUMER SERVICE AND COMPLAINTS: Provide the name, title, address, 
telephone number, fax number, and e-mail of the person and an alternate person responsible for 
addressing customer complaints. These persons will ordinarily be the initial point(s) of contact for 
resolving complaints filed with the Applicant, the Natural Gas Distribution Company, the Pennsylvania 
Public Utility Commission, or other agencies. The main contact's information will be listed on the 
Commission website list of licensed NGSs. 



Primary Contact: 

John Hajduk 
Associate Director 
Penn State Facilities Engineering Institute 
135 East Nittany Avenue, Suite 414 
State College, PA 16801 
jriii257@psu.edu 
Phone: 814-867-4897 
Fax: 814-863-7835 

Alternate Contact: 

James Myers 
Director 
Penn State Facilities Engineering Institute 
135 East Nittany Avenue, Suite 414 
State College, PA 16801 
jxnil7@psu.eri u 
Phone: 814-867-1657 
Fax:814-863-7835 

2. BUSINESS ENTITY FILINGS AND REGISTRATION 

a. FICTITIOUS NAME: (Select appropriate statement and provide supporting documentation as listed.) 

^ 1 The Applicant will be using a fictitious name or doing business as ("d/b/a") 

Provide a copy of the Applicant's filing with Pennsylvania's Department of State 
Pursuant to 54 Pa. C.S. §311. 

or 
The Applicant will not be using a fictitious name. 

b. BUSINESS ENTITY AND DEPARTMENT OF STATE FILINGS: 
(Select appropriate statement and provide supporting documentation. As well, understand that Domestic 
means being formed within Pennsylvania and foreign means being formed outside Pennsylvania.) 

• The Applicant is a sole proprietor. 

If the Applicant is located outside the Commonwealth, provide proof of compliance with 15 
Pa. C.S. §4124 relating to Department of State filing requirements. 

• The Applicant is a: 
or 

domestic general partnership (*) 
• domestic limited partnership (15 Pa. C.S. §8511) 
• foreign general or limited partnership (15 Pa. C.S. §4124) 
G domestic limited liability partnership (15 Pa. C.S. §8201) 

foreign limited liability general partnership (15 Pa. C.S. §8211) 
• foreign limited liability limited partnership (15 Pa. C.S. §8211) 

Provide proof of compliance with appropriate Department of State fiiing requirements as 
indicated above. 

Give name, d/b/a, and address of partners. If any partner is not an individual, identify the 
business nature of the partner entity and identify its partners or officers. 

Provide the state in which the business is organized/formed and provide a copy ofthe 
Applicant's charter documentation. 



* If a corporate partner in the Applicant's domestic partnership is not domiciled in 
Pennsylvania, attach a copy of the Applicant's Department of State filing pursuant to 15 Pa. 
C.S. §4124. 

or 
Q The Applicant is a: 

• domestic corporation (15 Pa. C.S. §1308) 
Q foreign corporation (15 Pa. C.S. §4124) 
• domestic limited liability company (15 Pa. C.S. §8913) 
• foreign limited liability company (15 Pa. C.S. §8981) 

0 Other (Describe): Instrumentality ofthe Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and 
Pennsylvania non-profit corporation. 

- Provide proof of compliance with appropriate Department of State filing requirements as 
indicated above. 

- Provide the state in which the business is incorporated/organized/formed and provide a copy 
of the Applicant's charter documentation. 

Sec attached Pennsylvania Exemption Certificate and Charter Documentation. 

- Give name and address of officers. 

Eric .1. Barron - President 

The Pennsylvania State University 
2U1 Old Main 
University Park, PA 16802 
Telephone: 814-865-7611 
Fax:814-863-8583 

Sec attached Additional Officers' Names and Professional Profiles. 

3. AFFILIATES AND PREDECESSORS 

(both in state and out of state) 

a. AFFILIATES: Give name and address of any affiliate(s) currently doing business and state whether the 
affiliate(s) are jurisdictional public utilities. If the Applicant does not have any affiliates doing business, 
explicitly state so. Also, state whether the applicant has any affiliates that are currently applying to do 
business in Pennsylvania. 

See attached Affiliates. Affiliates are organized in Pennsylvania. None ofthe affiliates are 
jurisdictional public utilities 

b. PREDECESSORS: Identify the predecessor(s) of the Applicant and provide the name(s) under which the 
Applicant has operated within the preceding five (5) years, including address, web address, and 
telephone number, if applicable. If the Applicant does not have any predecessors that have done 
business, explicitly state so. 

Applicant does not have any predecessors that have done business as an Natural Gas Supplier in 
the preceding five (5) years. 



4. OPERATIONS 

a. APPLICANT'S PRESENT OPERATIONS: (select and complete the appropriate statement) 

Definitions 

Supplier - an entity which provides natural gas supply services to retail gas customers utilizing 
the jurisdictional facilities of an natural gas distribution company 
Broker/Marketer - an entity that acts as an intermediary in the sale and purchase of natural gas 
but does not take title to the natural gas. 

0 The Applicant is presently doing business in Pennsylvania as a 

• natural gas interstate pipeline 
• municipality providing service outside its municipal limits 
Q local gas distribution company 
• retail supplier of natural gas services in the Commonwealth 
• a natural gas producer 

Q a broker/marketer engaged in the business of supplying natural gas services 

0 Other. 

Institution of higher learning engaged in education, research, and outreach headquartered 
at University Park, Pennsylvania. 

or 

Q The Applicant is not presently doing business in Pennsylvania. 

b. APPLICANT'S PROPOSED OPERATIONS: The Applicant proposes to operate as a: 

Q Supplier or Aggregator of natural gas services 
Q Municipal supplier of natural gas services 
Q Cooperative supplier of natural gas services 

Broker/Marketer engaged in the business of supplying natural gas services 

0 Check here to verify that your organization will not be taking title to the natural gas nor will 
you be making payments for customers. 

0 Other (Describe): Institution of higher learning engaged in education, research, and outreach 
headquartered at University Park, Pennsylvania. 

c. PROPOSED SERVICES: Describe in detail the natural gas supply services which the Applicant 
proposes to offer. 

The Penn State Facilities Engineering Institute intends to engage in business in Pennsylvania as a 
Broker/Marketer in the business of supplying selection and procurement services to governmental 
entities. 

d. PROPOSED SERVICE AREA: Check the box of each Natural Gas Distribution Company for which the 
Applicant proposes to provide service. 



• Columbia Philadelphia Gas Works 
G National Fuel Gas • UGf Central Penn 
• PECO • UGI Penn natural 
• Peoples Gas - Equitable Div. • UGI Utilities 
Q Peoples Natural Gas Q Valley Energy 

• Peoples TWP 0 All of the above 

e. CUSTOMERS: Applicant proposes to provide services to: 

• Residential Customers 

• Small Commercial Customers - (Less than 6,000 Mcf annually) 
• Residential and Small Commercial as Mixed Meter ONLY (CANNOT BE TAKEN WITH 

RESIDENTIAL AND/OR SMALL COMMERCIAL ABOVE) 
• Large Commercial Customers - (6,000 Mcf or more annually) 
• Industrial Customers 

Governmental Customers 
All of above 
Other (Describe): 

f. START DATE: Provide the approximate date the Applicant proposes to actively market within the 
Commonwealth. 

8/J/20I5 

5. COMPLIANCE 

a. CRIMINAL/CIVIL PROCEEDINGS: State specifically whether the Applicant, an affiliate, a predecessor of 
either, or a person identified in this Application, has been or is currently the defendant of a criminal or civil 
proceeding within the last five (5) years. 

Identify all such proceedings (active or closed), by name, subject and citation; whether before an 
administrative body or in a judicial forum. If the Applicant has no proceedings to list, explicitly state such. 

Neither the Trustees of The Pennsylvaniii State University, nor any person identified in this 
Application lias been convicted of a crime involving fraud or a similar activity related to Natural 
Gas Supplier services. 

b. SUMMARY: If applicable; provide a statement as to the resolution or present status of any such 
proceedings listed above. 

Not applicable 

c. CUSTOMER/REGULATORY/PROSECUTORY ACTIONS: Identify all formal or escalated actions or 
complaints filed with or by a customer, regulatory agency, or prosecutory agency against the Applicant, 
an affiliate, a predecessor of either, or a person identified in this Application, for the prior five (5) years, 
including but not limited to customers, Utility Commissions, and Consumer Protection Agencies such as 
the Offices of Attorney General. If the Applicant has no actions or complaints to list, explicitly state such. 

Neither the Trustees of The Pennsylvania State University, nor any person identillcd in this 
Application has had any actions filed or complaints to list related to Natural Gas Supplier services. 



d. SUMMARY: If applicable; provide a statement as to the resolution or present status of any actions listed 
above. 

Not appliciiblc 

6. PROOF OF SERVICE 

(Example Certificate of Service is attached at Appendix C) 

a.) STATUTORY AGENCIES: Pursuant to Section 5.14 of the Commission's Regulations, 52 Pa. Code 
§5.14, provide proof of service of a signed and verified Application with attachments on the following: 

Office of Consumer Advocate 
5th Floor, Forum Place 
555 Walnut Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Office of the Attorney General 
Bureau of Consumer Protection 
Strawberry Square, 14th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Office of the Small Business Advocate 
Commerce Building, Suite 1102 
300 North Second Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
Department of Revenue 
Bureau of Compliance 
Harrisburg, PA 17128-0946 

b.) NGDCs: Pursuant to Sections 1.57 and 1.58 of the Commission's Regulations, 52 Pa. Code §§1.57 and 
1.58, provide Proof of Service of the Application and attachments upon each of the Natural Gas 
Distribution Companies the Applicant proposed to provide service in. Upon review of the Application, 
further notice may be required pursuant to Section 5.14 of the Commission's Regulations, 52 Pa. Code 
§5.14. Contact information for each NGDC is as follows. 

Columbia Gas of PA, Inc. 
Thomas C. Heckathorn 
200 Civic Center Drive 
Columbus, OH 43215 
PH: 614.460.4996 
FAX: 614.460.6442 
theckathornf5jnisource.com 

National Fuel Gas Distribution Corp. 
David D. Wolford 
6363 Main Street 
Williamsville, NY 14221 
PH: 716.857.7483 
FAX: 716.857.7479 
e-mail; wolfordd(5)natfuel.com 

The Peoples Natural Gas Company 
Lynda Petrichevich 
375 North Shore Drive, Suite 600 
Pittsburg, PA 15212 
PH; 412.208.6528 
FAX: 412.208.6577 
e-mail; Lvnda.w.petrichevich@peoples-qas.com 

Peoples Gas - Equitable Division 
Lynda Petrichevich 
375 North Shore Drive, Suite 600 
Pittsburg, PA 15212 
PH: 412.208.6528 
FAX; 412.208.6577 

e-mail: Lynda.w.petrichevich@peoples-aas.com 

PECO 
Carlos Thillet, Manager, Gas Supply and 
Transportation 
2301 Market Street, S9-2 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 
PH: 215.841.6452 
Email: carlos.thillet@exeloncorp.com 
Philadelphia Gas Works 
Nicholas LaPergola 
800 West Montgomery Avenue 
Philadelphia, PA 19122 
PH: 215.684.6278 
email: nicholas.laperqola@pqworks.com 



Peoples TWP LLC (Formerly T. W. Phillips) 
Lynda Petrichevich 
375 North Shore Drive, Suite 600 
Pittsburg, PA 15212 
PH; 412.208.6528 
FAX: 412.208.6577 
e-mail: Lvnda.w.petrichevich@peoples-qas.com 

UGI Central Penn 
David Lahoff 
2525 N. 12 l h Street, Suite 360 
Reading, PA 19612-2677 
PH: 610.796.3520 
Email: dlahofft5iuqi.com 

Valley Energy Inc. 
Robert Crocker 
523 South Keystone Avenue 
Sayre, PA 18840-0340 
PH: 570.888-9664 
FAX: 570.888.6199 
email: bobc@ctenterprises.orq 

UGI 
David Lahoff 
2525 N. 12 , h Street, Suite 360 
Reading, PA 19612-2677 
PH: 610.796.3520 
Email: dlahoff@uqi.com 

UGI Penn Natural 
David Lahoff 
2525 N. 12 , h Street, Suite 360 
Reading, PA 19612-2677 
PH: 610.796.3520 
Email: dlahoff@uqi.com 

7. FINANCIAL FITNESS 

a. BONDING: In accordance with 66 Pa. C.S. Section 2208(c), no natural gas supplier license shall be 
issued or remain in force unless the applicant or holder furnishes a bond or other security in a form and 
amount to ensure the financial responsibility of the natural gas supplier. The criteria used to determine the 
amount and form of such bond or other security shall be set by each NGDC. Provide documentation that 
the applicant has met the security requirement of each NGDC by submitting the letters sent by the 
NGDCs stating what bonding amounts they require. 

Sec attached NGDC bo ruling letters. 

b. FINANCIAL RECORDS, STATEMENTS, AND RATINGS: Applicant must provide sufficient information 
to demonstrate financial fitness commensurate with the service proposed to be provided. Examples of 
such information which may be submitted include the following: 

Actual (or proposed) organizational structure including parent, affiliated or subsidiary 
companies. 

Published Applicant or parent company financial and credit information (i.e. 10Q or 10K). 
(SEC/EDGAR web addresses are sufficient) 

Applicant's accounting statements, including balance sheet and income statements for the 
past two years. 

Evidence of Applicant's credit rating. Applicant may provide a copy of its Dun and Bradstreet 
Credit Report and Robert Morris and Associates financial form, evidence of Moody's, S&P, or 
Fitch ratings, and/or other independent financial service reports. 

A description of the types and amounts of insurance carried by Applicant which are 
specifically intended to provide for or support its financial fitness to perform its obligations as 
a licensee. 

Audited financial statements exhibiting accounts over a minimum two year period. 



Bank account statement, tax returns from the previous two years, or any other information 
that demonstrates Applicant's financial fitness. 

Sec attached Audited Financial Statements for The Pennsylvania State University Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30, 2014. 

c. SUPPLIER FUNDING METHOD: If Applicant is operating as anything other than Broker/Marketer onlv, 
explain how Applicant will fund its operations. Provide all credit agreements, lines of credit, etc., and 
elaborate on how much is available on each item. 

Not applicable 

d. BROKER PAYMENT STRUCTURE: If applicant is a broker/marketer, explain how your organization will be 
collecting your fees. 

Fees will he collected as part of a contract for energy procurement advisory services over a 
specified duration. These fees will be paid directly to The Pennsylvania State University and The 
Pennsylvania State University will not be taking title to electricity or making payments on behalf of 
its clients. 

e. ACCOUNTING RECORDS CUSTODIAN: Provide the name, title, address, telephone number, FAX 
number, and e-mail address of Applicant's custodian for its accounting records. 

Joseph J. Doncsccz 
Associate Vice President for Finance & Corporate Controller 
Officc ofthe Corporate Controller 
408 Old Main 
University Park PA 16802 
Phone: 814-865-1355 
Fax: 814-863-0701 
jjd7@psu.edu 

f. TAXATION: Complete the TAX CERTIFICATION STATEMENT attached as Appendix D to this 
application. 

All sections of the Tax Certification Statement must be completed. Absence (submitting N/A) of any 
of the TAX identifications numbers (items 7A through 7C) shall be accompanied by supporting 
documentation or an explanation validating the absence of such information. 

Items 7A and 7C on the Tax Certification Statement are designated by the Pennsylvania Department 
of Revenue. Item 7B on the Tax Certification Statement is designated by the Internal Revenue 
Service. 

Sec Appendix I), Tax Certification Statement. 

8. TECHNICAL FITNESS: 

To ensure that the present quality and availability of service provided by natural gas distribution 
companies does not deteriorate, the Applicant shall provide sufficient information to demonstrate 
technical fitness commensurate with the service proposed to be provided. 



a. EXPERIENCE, PLAN, STRUCTURE: such information may include: 

The Penn Stale Facilities Engineering Institute (PSFEI) has provided facility engineering support 
to the Coninionwcalth of Pennsylvania since 1947. Over the past 20 years, PSFEI has grown by 
staying at the forefront of educational and energy trends as they relate to the customers ofthe 
Commonwealth and the federal government. Since its inception, one ofthe cornerstones of PSFEI 
services has been to provide services related to conservation of energy and saving money on energy 
procurement. PSFEI began assisting the Commonwealth with energy procurement due to the onset 
of electric and natural gas deregulation in Pennsylvania during the late 1990s. 

b. PROPOSED MARKETING METHOD (check ait that apply) 

Internal - Applicant will use its own internal resources/employees for marketing 
• External NGS - Applicant will contract with a PUC LICENSED NGS 
• Affiliate - Applicant will use a NON-NGS affiliate that is a nontraditional marketer and/or 

marketing services consultant 
External Third-Party - Applicant will contract with a NON-NGS third party nontraditional 
marketer and/or nonselling marketer 

• Other (Describe): 

c. DOOR TO DOOR SALES: Will the Applicant be implementing door to door sales activities? 

• Yes 

0 No 

If yes, will the Applicant be using verification procedures? 

• Yes 
• No 

If yes, describe the Applicant's verification procedures. 

d. OVERSIGHT OF MARKETING: Explain all methods Applicant will use to ensure all marketing is performed 
in an ethical manner, for both employees and subcontractors. 

The Pennsylvania State University will ensure all marketing is performed in alignment with its Ethics 
and Compliance Office. The Mission ofthe Office of Ethics and Compliance is to assist the University 
and its community in achieving its couimitment to the highest standards of ethics, honesty, and 
integrity. The office meets this mission by: 

• Setting forth guidelines for conduct designed to prevent, deter and detect violations ofthe law, 
uphold accreditation standards and comply with University policies; 

• Offering support through training and educational resources; 
• Providing an operational structure that outlines and documents the University's ethics and 

compliance efforts; 
• Working in conjunction with other University offices. 

The Ethics and Compliance Department is responsible for issuing and iiiaintainiug such documents, 
providing guidance in response to questions regarding such information, and ensuring consistent 
application and adherence to such guidance, it is ultimately the responsibility of each individual to 
meet these cvpecfations. 



e. OFFICERS: Identify Applicant's chief officers, and include the professional resumes for any officers 
directly responsible for operations. 

See attached Additional Officei s' Names and Professional Profiles. 

9. DISCLOSURE STATEMENT; 

DISCLOSURE STATEMENTS: If proposing to serve Residential and/or Small Commercial (less than 
6,000 Mcf annually) Customers, provide a Residential and/or Small Commercial disclosure statement. A 
sample disclosure statement is provided as Appendix E to this Application. 

Wof applicable for an applicant applying for a license exclusively as a broker/marketer. 

10. VERIFICATIONS. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS, AND AGREEMENTS 

a. STANDARDS OF CONDUCT AND DISCLOSURE: As a condition of receiving a license, Applicant 
agrees to conform to any Uniform Standards of Conduct and Disclosure as set forth by the Commission. 
Further, the Applicant agrees that it must comply with and ensure that its employees, agents, 
representatives, and independent contractors comply with the standards of conduct and disclosure set 
out in Commission regulations at 52 Pa. Code § 62.114. 

0 AGREED 

b. REPORTING REQUIREMENTS: Applicant agrees to provide the following information to the 
Commission: 

Reports of Gross Receipts: Applicant shall file an annual report with the Commission on an 
annual basis no later than April 30 t h following the end of the calendar year per 52 Pa. Code 
§62.110. 

0 AGREED 

c. TRANSFER OF LICENSE: The Applicant understands that if it plans to transfer its license to another 
entity, it is required to request authority from the Commission for permission prior to transferring the 
license. See 66 Pa. C.S. § 2208(d). Transferee will be required to file the appropriate licensing 
application. 

0 • AGREED 

d. ASSESSMENT: The Commission does not presently assess Natural Gas Suppliers for the purposes of 
recovery of regulatory expenses. 

0 ACKNOWLEDGED 

e. FURTHER DEVELOPMENTS: Applicant is under a continuing obligation to amend its application if 
substantial changes occur to the information upon which the Commission relied in approving the original 
filing. See 52 Pa. Code § 62.105. 

0 AGREED 

f. FALSIFICATION: The Applicant understands that the making of false statements) herein may be 
grounds for denying the Application or, if later discovered, for revoking any authority granted pursuant to 



the Application. This Application is subject to 18 Pa. C.S. §§4903 and 4904, relating to perjury and 
falsification in official matters. 

0 AGREED 

g. NOTIFICATION OF CHANGE: If your answer to any of these items changes during the pendency of your 
application or if the information relative to any item herein changes while you are operating within the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, you are under a duty to so inform the Commission, within thirty (30) 
days, as to the specifics of any changes which have a significant impact on the conduct of business in 
Pennsylvania. See 52 Pa. Code § 62.105. 

0 AGREED 

h. CEASING OF OPERATIONS: Applicant is also required to officially notify the Commission if it plans to 
cease doing business in Pennsylvania, 90 days prior to ceasing operations. 

0 AGREED 

i. FEE: The Applicant has enclosed or paid the required initial licensing fee of $350.00 payable to the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

0 PAYMENT ENCLOSED 

Check No. 5722451 

11. AFFIDAVITS 

a. ) APPLICATION AFFIDAVIT: Complete and submit with your filing an officially notarized Application 
Affidavit stating that all the information submitted in this application is truthful and correct. An example 
copy of this Affidavit can be found at Appendix A. 

See AppemJix A. 

b. ) OPERATIONS AFFIDAVIT: Provide an officially notarized affidavit stating that you will adhere to the Public 
Utility Code of Pennsylvania and applicable federal and state laws. An example copy of this Affidavit can be 
found at Appendix B. 

See Appendix B. 

12. NEWSPAPER PUBLICATIONS 

Notice of filing of this Application must be published in newspapers of general circulation covering 
each county in which the applicant intends to provide service. Below is a list of newspapers which 
cover the publication requirements for Natural Gas Suppliers looking to do business in Pennsylvania. 

The newspapers in which proof of publication are required is dependent on the service territories the 
applicant is proposing to serve. The chart below dictates which newspapers are necessary for each 
NGDC. If the applicant is proposing to serve the entire Commonwealth, please file proof of 
publication in all seven newspapers. 



Please file with the Commission the Certification of Publication, along with a Photostatic copy of the 
notice to complete the notice requirements. 

Proof of newspaper publications must be filed with the initial application. Applicants do not need a 
docket number in their publication. Docket numbers will be issued when all criteria on the item 14 
checklist (see below) are satisfied. 

Sec atliiclicd copies of proof of publication of legal notice in the foregoing newspapers. 
Note: The original proofs ofpublication have been filed with The Pennsylvania State University's 
application for Electricity or Electric Generation Services. 

Erie Times-
News 

Har/isburg 
Patriot-News 

Philadelphia 
Daily News 

Pittsburg 
Post-
Gazette 

Scranton 
Times-
Tribune 

Williamsport 
Sun-Gazette 

Johnstown 
Tribune-
Democrat 

Columbia Gas X X X X X 

Equitable Gas x X 

National Fuel Gas X 

PECO X 
Peoples Natural 
Gas x X X 

Peoples TWP LLC X 
Philadelphia Gas 
Works X 

UGI X X X 

UGI Central Penn x X X X X X X 

UGI Penn Natural X X X 

Valley Energy X X 

Entire 
Commonwealth X X X X X X X 

(Example Publications are provided at Appendices F and G) 

By 

RECEIVED 
13. SIGNATURE ^ X v ^ 

JUL 2 7 2015 
jplicant: The Pennsylvania State University 

• J p - H ^ $ C ^ b / U t A - ^ v ^ ' PA PUBLIC UTIUTY COMMISSION 
' - t / / fc^ SECRETARY'S BUREAU Title: Joseph J. Doncsccz 

Associate Vice President for Finance & Corporate Controller 
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14. CHECKLIST 

For the applicant's convenience, please use the following checklist to ensure all relevant sections 
are complete. The Commission Secretary's Bureau will not accept an application unless each of 
the following sections is complete. 

Applicant: The Peimsylvnnia State University 

0) 
cn 
D 
tn 

ro 
o 
"Q. 
Q. 
< 

Signature 

Filing Fee 

Application Affidavit 

Operations Affidavit 

Proof of Publication 

Tax Certification Statement 

Commonwealth Department of State 
Verification 

Certificate of Service 

0) 

w 
3 
(0 
0) 
3 

CQ 
WJ 

CD •«—> 0) 
i_ 

o 
CD 

o 
Z) 

RECEIVED 
JUL 2 7 2015 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 
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Appendix A 
APPLICATION AFFIDAVIT 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania: 

RECEIVED 
JUL 2 7 2015 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

ss. 

County of Centre: 

Joseph J. Doncsccz, Affiant, being duly [sworn/affirmed] according to law, deposes and says that: 

He is the Associate Vice President for Finance & Corporate Controller of The Pennsylvania Slate University; 

That he is authorized to and does make this affidavit for said Applicant; 

That the Applicant herein The Pennsylvania State University has the burden of producing information and 
supporting documentation demonstrating its technical and financial fitness to be licensed as an electric 
generation supplier pursuant to 66 Pa. C.S. § 2809 (B). 

That the Applicant herein The Pennsylvania State Univcrsiiy has answered the questions on the 
application correctly, truthfully, and completely and provided supporting documentation as required. 

That the Applicant herein The Pennsylvania Stale Univcrsiiy acknowledges that it is under a duty to 
update information provided in answer to questions on this application and contained in supporting 
documents. 

That the Applicant herein The Pennsylvania Slate Univcrsiiy acknowledges that it is under a duty to 
supplement information provided in answer to questions on this application and contained in supporting 
documents as requested by the Commission. 

That the facts above set forth are true and correct to the best of his/her knowledge, information, and 
belief, and that he/she expects said Applicant to be able to prove the same at hearing. 

Signature of Affiant 

Sworn and subscribed before me this ^7 day of 20 15 . 

Signature of official administering oath 

My commission expires ^XOl^ 

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 

NOTARIAL SEAL 
WANE K. KESHVARI, Notary Pubtfc 
State Cotlege Boro., Centre County 

My Commtefon Expires July 26,2019 
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RECEIVED 
Appendix B 

OPERATIONS AFFIDAVIT JUL 2 7 2015 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
„ . , r i l . SECRETARY'S BUREAU 
Coninionwcalth ol Ponnsylvania; 

ss. 

County of Centre: 

Joseph J. Doncsccz, Affiant, being duly [sworn/affirmed] according to law, deposes and says that: 

He is the Associate Vice President lor Finance & Corporate Controller of The Pennsylvania State University; 

That he is authorized to and does make this affidavit for said Applicant; 

That The Pennsylvania State University the Applicant herein, acknowledges that The Pennsylvania State 
University may have obligations pursuant to this Application consistent with the Public Utility Code of the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Title 66 of the Pennsylvania Consolidated Statutes; or with other 
applicable statutes or regulations including Emergency Orders which may be issued verbally or in writing 
during any emergency situations that may unexpectedly develop from time to time in the course of doing 
business in Pennsylvania. 

That The Pennsylvania State University, the Applicant herein, asserts that it possesses the requisite 
technical, managerial, and financial fitness to render electric service within the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania and that the Applicant will abide by all applicable federal and state laws and regulations and 
by the decisions of the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission. 

That The Pennsylvania State University, the Applicant herein, certifies to the Commission that it is subject 
to, will pay, and in the past has paid, the full amount of taxes imposed by Articles II and XI of the Act of 
March 4, 1971 (P.L 6, No. 2), known as the Tax Reform Act of 1971 and any tax imposed by Chapter 28 
of Title 66. The Applicant acknowledges that failure to pay such taxes or otherwise comply with the 
taxation requirements of Chapter 28, shall be cause for the Commission to revoke the license of the 
Applicant. The Applicant acknowledges that it shall report to the Commission its jurisdictional Gross 
Receipts and power sales for ultimate consumption, for the previous year or as otherwise required by the 
Commission. The Applicant also acknowledges that it is subject to 66 Pa. C.S. §506 (relating to the 
inspection of facilities and records). 

As provided by 66 Pa. C.S. §2810 (C)(6){iv), Applicant, by filing of this application waives confidentiality 
with respect to its state tax information in the possession of the Department of Revenue, regardless of the 
source of the information, and shall consent to the Department of Revenue providing that information to 
the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission. 

That The Pennsylvania Stale University, the Applicant herein, acknowledges that it has a statutory 
obligation to conform with 66 Pa. C.S. §506, §2807 (C), §2807(D)(2), §2809(B) and the standards and 
billing practices of 52 PA. Code Chapter 56. 

That the Applicant agrees to provide all consumer education materials and information in a timely manner 
as requested by the Bureau of Public Liaison or other Commission bureaus. Materials and information 
requested may be analyzed by the Commission to meet obligations under applicable sections of the law. 
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Appendix B (Continued) 

That the facts above set forth are true and correct/true and correct to the best of his/her knowledge, 
information, and belief. 

Signature of Affiant 

Sworn and subscribed before me this T f i day of rft; ly 20J5 

Signature of official administering oath 

My commission expires J l ^ y t^0> } ^XQi*? 

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 

NOTARIAL SEAL 
DIANE K. KESHVARI, Notary Public 

Stat* College Boro., Centre County 
My Commission Expires July 26, 2019 



[1RV-i22oAS + (g-08)(I) 

ffj&i? Pennsylvania 
DEPAHTMENT OF RFVENUR 

BUREAU OF 
BUSINESS TRUST FUND TAXES 
POBOX 280901 
HARRISBURG, PA 17128-ogQi 

PENNSYLVANIA EXEMPTION 
CERTIFICATE 

CHECK ONE: 
|K] STATE OR LOCAL SALES AND USE TAX 
• STATE OR LOCAL HOTEL OCCUPANCY TAX 
• PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION ASSISTANCE TAXES AND FEES (PTA) 
• VEHICLE RENTAL TAX {VRT} 

(Please Print or Type) 

This form cannot be used to 
obtain a Sales Tax License 
Number, PTA License Number 
or Exempt Status. 

Read Instructions 
On Reverse Carefully 

THIS:FORM MAY BE PHOTOCOPIED- VOID UNLESS COMPLETE INFORMATION IS SUPPLIED 

CHECK ONE: • PENNSYLVANIA TAX UNIT EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE (USE FOR ONE TRANSACTION) 

g j PENNSYLVANIA TAX BLANKET EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE (USE FOR MULTIPLE TRANSACTIONS) 

Name of Seller, Vendor, or Lessor 

Street Cily State ZIP Code 

NOTE: Do nol use this form for claiming an exemption on the registration of a vehicle. To claim an exemption from tax for a motor vehicle, trailer, semi-trailer 
or tractor with Ihe PA Department of Transportation, Bureau of Motor Vehicles, use one of the following forms: 

FORM MV-1 Application for Certificate of Tille (first time registrations) 

FORM MV-4ST Vehicle Sales and Use Tax Return/Application for Registration (other registrations) 

Properly and services purchased or teased using Ihis certificate are exempt from lax because: {Select the appropriate paragraph from the back of this form, 
check the corresponding block below and insert information requested.) 

• 1. Property or services will be used directly and predominately by purchaser in performing purchaser's operation of: 

0 2. Purchaser Is a/an: Inslrtimentality of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 

• 3. Property will be resold under License Number. .. (If purchaser does not have a PA Sales Tax License Number, 

• 4. 

• 5. 

include a statement under Number 7 explaining why a number is not required.) 

Purchaser is a/an: holding Exemption Number. 

Property or services will be used directly and predominately by purchaser performing a public utility service. 
• PA Public Utility Commission PUC Number and/or • US Department of Transportation MC/MX 

• 6. Exempt wrapping supplies, License Number 

• 7. 

(If purchaser does not have a PA Sales Tax License Number, 
include a statement under Number 7 explaining why a number is not required.) 

Other 

(Explain in detail. Additional space on reverse side.) 

I am authorized to execute this Certificate and claim this exemption. Misuse of Ihis Certificate by seller, lessor, buyer, lessee, or their representative is 
punishable by fine and imprisonment. 
Name of Purchaser or Lessee 
The Pennsylvania State University 

Street 

101 Procurement Services Building 

EIN Date 

24-6000376 01/05/15 

c c u r t i ^ (Start <^x\J I c2IP£ode 

University Park PA 16802 

1. ACCEPTANCE AND VALIDITY: 
For this certificate to be valid, the seller/lessor shall exercise good faith in accepting this certificate, which includes: (1) the certificate shall be completed 
properly; (2) the certifcate shall be in the seller/lessor's possession within 60 days from the dale of sale/lease; (3) the certificate does not contain informa­
tion which is knowingly false; and (4) the property or service is consistent wilh the exemption to which the customer is enlitled, 
Exemption Certificates, Title 61 PA Code §32.2. An invalid certificate may subject the seller/lessor to the tax. 

2. REPRODUCTION OF FORM: 
This form may be reproduced but shall contain Ihe same information as appears on this form. 

1. For more informalion, refer to 

RECEIVED 
JUL 2 7 2015 3. RETENTION: 

The seller or lessor must retain this certificate for at least four years from the date of the exempt sale lo which the certificate applies. 
DO NOT RETURN THIS FORM TO THE PA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE. PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

4. EXEMPT ORGANIZATIONS: SECRETARY'S BUREAU 
This form may be used in conjunction wilh form REV-1715. Exempt Organization Declaration of Sales Tax Exemption, when a purchase of S200 or more is. 
made by an organization whidi is registered with the PA Department of Revenue as an exempt organization. These organizations are assigned an exemp­
tion number, beginning wilh the two digits 75 (example: 75-O0000-0). 
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CORPORATE CHARTER OF THE PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIVERSITY* 

The Charter of The Pennsylvania Slate University is nol in the traditional form of charters of other 
corporations. This is because no particular form was followed when the institution was created as 
the Farmers' High School by special act ofthe legislature of Pennsylvania on February 22. 1855. 
The name of the institution has been changed successively lo the Agricultural College of 
Pennsylvania in 1862, the Pennsylvania Stale College in 1874; and The Pennsylvania State 
University in 1953. The original charter has been amended once in the Court of Quarter Sessions 
of Centre County on May 1, 1862, and in the Court of Common Pleas of Centre County in the 
following proceedings: No. 235 November Term, 1875; No. 166 April Term, 1892; No. 162 May 
Term, 1915; No. 130 February Term, 1925; No. 218 February Term, 1951; No. 140 December 
Term, 1953; No. 21 1 February Term, 1958; No. 189 October Term, 1959: and No. 192 October 
Term. 1962. The Charter was further amended by action ofthe Board of Trustees on November 
22, 2002. May 3, 2013, November 22, 2013, March 7, 2014 and November 14, 2014. Various acts 
of assembly have been passed which deal with the status and rights of The Pennsylvania State 
University as the instrumentality ofthe Commonwealth to perform the essential governmental 
functions of education, but these do not alter the charter and powers ofthe institution. 

In reality, the charter of The Pennsylvania Slate University consists of the acts of assembly which 
properly relate lo it as well as all ofthe decrees ofthe Court of Centre County above cited. The 
following are selected paragraphs from these various acts and decrees arranged under traditional 
headings. 

NAME AND PURPOSE OF THE INSTITUTION 

There is hereby erected and established, at the place which shall be designated by the authority, 
and as hereinafter provided, an institution for the education of youth in the various branches of 
science, learning and practical agriculture, as they are connected wilh each other, by the name, 
style, and title of The Pennsylvania State University. (Act of February 22, 1855. P.L. 46, sec. 1. 
24 Purd. Comp. Stat, sec. 2531: Decree ofthe Court of Quarter Sessions of Centre County. Mav 
1. 1862. No. 8. April Sessions. 1862; Decree ofthe Court of Common Pleas of Centre County. 
January 26, 1874, No. 238, November Term. 1873; Decree ofthe Court of Common Pleas of 
Centre County. Pennsylvania, November 13. 1953. No. 140, December Term, 1953) 

MANAGEMENT OF THE INSTITUTION 

The said institution shall be under the management and government of the Board of Trustees. (Act 
of February 22, 1855, P.L. 46, sec. 2, 24 Purd. Conip. Stat. see. 2532) 

INCORPORATION 

Said trustees and their successors in office are hereby erected and declared to.be a body politic and 
corporate in law, with perpetual succession, by the name, style, and title of The Pennsylvania State 
University, by which name and title the said trustees, and their successors, shall be able and capable 
in law to take by gift, grant, sale or conveyance, by bequest, devise, or otherwise, any estate in any 
lands, tenements, and hereditaments, goods, chattels, or effects, and at pleasure to alien or 

Tor a copy ofthe original Charter ofthe Univcrsiiy, see pages C-9 llirough C-l 
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otherwise dispose ofthe same to and for the use and purpose ofthe said institution; and the said 
corporation shall, by- the same name, iiave power to sue and be sued, and generally lo do and 
transact all and every business touching or concerning the premises, or which shall be necessarily 
incidental thereto, and to hold, enjoy, and exercise all such powers, authorities, and jurisdiction as 
are customary within the colleges within this Commonwealth. (Act of February 22. 1855. P.L. 46. 
see. 3. 24 Purd. Comp. Stat, sec. 2533: Resolution ofthe Board of Trustees. May 3. 2013") 

CORPORATE SEAL 

The same trustees shall cause lo be made a seal, wilh such device as they may think proper, and 
by and wilh which all the deeds, diplomas, ccrlificales, and acts of the institution shall be 
authenticated, and they may al (heir pleasure alter the same. (Act of February 22. 1855. P.L. 46. 
sec. 4. 24 Purd. Comp. Stat, see. 25341 

NUMBER OF TRUSTEES 

The number of trustees of said instilution shall be fixed at thirty-eight. (Act of February 22. 1855. 
P.L. 46. sec. 3. 24 Purd. Comp. Stat, sec. 2533; Decree ofthe Court of Common Pleas of Centre 
County. November 22. 1875. No. 235. November Term. 1875; Decree of the Court of Common 
Pleas ol'Centrc County. June 15. 1915. No. 162, Mav Term. 1915: Decree of the Court ol'Common 
Pleas of Centre County. February 23, 1925. No. 130. February Term. 1925: Decree ofthe Court 
of Common Pleas of Centre County. July 19. 1951. No. 218. February Term. 1951; Resolution of 
the Board of Trustees. November 14. 2014) 

MEMBERSHIP OF THE BOARD 

(1) Ex Officio Members: The Secretary of Education, the Secretary of Agriculture and the 
Secretary of Conservation and Natural Resources ofthe Commonwealth shall be ex officio 
voting members ofthe Board and the President of The Pennsylvania State Univcrsiiy and 
the Governor ofthe Commonwealth shall be ex officio non-voting members ofthe Board. 
(Act of February 22. 1855. P.L. 46. see. 3. 24 Purd.Comp. Stat, see. 2533; Decree of the 
Court of Common Pleas of Centre County. November 22. 1875. No. 235, November Term. 
1875; Act of June 2. 1893. P.L. 272, sec. 1; Decree ofthe Court of Common Pleas of Centre 
County. June 15. 1915, No. 162. May Term. 1915; Decree of the Court of Common Pleas 
of Centre County. February 23. 1925. No. 130. February Term, 1925; Decree ofthe Court 
of Common Pleas of Centre County. July 19. 1951. No. 218. February Term. 1951; 
Resolution ofthe Board of Trustees, Mav 3, 2013) 

(2) Members Appointed by the Governor: Six trustees shall be appointed by the Governor of 
the Commonwealth. (Decree ofthe Court of Common Pleas of Centre County. June 15. 
1915. No. 162, Mav Term, 1915: Decree ofthe Court ol'Common Pleas of Centre County, 
February 23, 1925, No. 130. February Term. 1925) 

(3) Members Elected by the Alumni: A total of nine trustees shall be elected by alumni and 
former students of the University. (Decree of the Court of Common Pleas of Centre 
County. November 22, 1875, No. 235. November 'form, 1875; Decree ofthe Court of 
Common Pleas of Centre County. June 15. 1915. No. 162, May Term. 1915; Decree ofthe 
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Court of Common Picas ol'Centrc County. February 23. 1925. No. 130. Fcbruarv Term. 
1925: Resolution ofthe Board of Trustees. November 14. 2014) 

(4) Members Elected by Agricultural Ortzanizations: Six trustees, who shall be members of 
and represent organized agricultural societies and associations of the Commonwealth 
("Agricultural Organizations"), shall be elected by three delegates from each county in the 
Commonwealth representing such Agricultural Organizations. (Act of February 22. 1855. 
P.L. 46. sec. 5. 24 Find. Comp. Slat, sec. 2535: Decree ofthe Court ol'Common Pleas of 
Centre County. November 22. 1875. No. 235. November Term. 1875; Decree ofthe Court 
of Common Pleas of Centre County. June 15. 1915. No. 162. Mav Term. 1915: Decree of 
the Court of Common Pleas of Centre County. February 23. 1925. No. 130. February Term. 
1925: Decree of ihe Court of Common Pleas of Centre County. July 19. 195L No. 218. 
February Term, 1951: Resolution ofthe Board of'Trustees. November 14. 2014) 

(5) Members Elected Rcprescniiim Business and Industry: Six trustees representing business 
and industry endeavors shall be elected by the Board of Trustees. (Resolution ofthe Board 
of Trustees. November 22. 2002: Resolution ofthe Board of Trustees, November 14. 2014) 

(6) Member Elected Rcprcsenlinu the Student Body. In May 2015 and bi-annually thereafter, 
a trustee representing the student body shall be elected by the Board of Trustees. 
(Resolution ofthe Board of'Trustees. November 14. 2014) 

(7) Member Elected Rcpresentinu the Faculty. In May 2015 and every three years thereafter, 
a trustee representing the faculty ofthe University shall be elected by the Board of Trustees. 
(Resolution ofthe Board of Trustees. November 14. 2014) 

(8) Member representing the Penn State Alumni Association. Commencing July 1. 2015, and 
bi-annually thereafter, the immediate past president ofthe Penn State Alumni Association 
shall be an ex officio member of the Board of 'Trustees. (Resolution of the Board of 
'Trustees, November 14. 2014) 

(9) Members Elected by the Board of Trustees. In May 2015 three at-largc trustees shall be 
elected by the Board of Trustees. Thereafter, one at-large trustee shall be elected annually 
by the Board of'Trustees. (Resolution ofthe Board of'Trustees. November 14. 2014) 

QUALIFICATIONS OF ELECTORS 

(1) Alumni 

(a) All graduates who have received a first or bachelor's degree or an advanced degree 
from the University, and former students (limited to those persons who have 
satisfactorily passed one semester's or two terms' work, or more, in any University 
program which requires two years, or more, for completion and which results in a 
degree) shall be eligible lo vole for alumni trustees, at the election next following 
the year of their graduation or the year following thai in which they were no longer 
in attendance at the University, subject, however, to the procedure next stated. 
(Decree ofthe Court of Common Pleas ol'Centrc County. April 25. 1892. No. 166. 
April Term. 1892: Decree of the Court of Common Pleas of Centre County. 
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February 28. 1958. No. 211, February Term, 1958: Decree ofthe Court of Common 
Pleas of Centre County. No. 192. October Term. 1962: Resolution ofthe Board of 
Trustees. March 7. 20141 

(b) Procedure in Conducting Nominations and Elections: Ballots for the nomination 
and election of alumni to the Board of Trustees ofthe University shall be sent 
electronically to: 

(i) Electors (qualified as above set forth) who have a valid email address on 
file in the University's alumni records as ofthe date of distribution of such 
ballots, and 

(ii) Electors who make individual request, in writing lo the University, thai such 
ballots be furnished to them. (Decree of the Court of Common Pleas of 
Centre County. February 28. 1958. No. 211. February Term. 1958: 
Resolution ofthe Board of Trustees. Mav 3. 2013: Resolution ofthe Board 
of Trustees. March 7. 2014: Resolution ofthe Board of Trustees. November 
14. 2014) 

(2) Agricultural Organizations: In case more than one Agricultural Organization from a 
county shall elect delegates, then the delegates from such county shall select three from 
their number who shall represent such county. No individual may represent an Agricultural 
Organization as a delegate unless such person is a member in good standing of such 
Agricultural Organization, f Decree of the Court of Common Pleas of Centre County. June 
15. 1915. No. 162. Mav Term. 1915: Decree ofthe Court of Common Pleas of Centre 
County. February 23. 1925. No. 130. February Perm. 1925: Resolution ofthe Board of 
Trustees. November 14. 2014) 

(3) Agricultural Organizations to Be Organized Twelve Months: No Agricultural 
Organization shall be entitled lo send delegates unless such Agricultural Organization has 
at least fifteen (15) members and has been regularly organized and in existence at least 
twelve (12) months preceding the time of the election of trustees. (Act of February 22. 
1855. P.L. 46. sec. 5. 24 Purd. Comp. Stat, see. 2535: Decree ofthe Court of Common 
Pleas of Centre County, November 22. 1875. No. 235. November Term. 1875; Decree of 
the Court of Common Pleas of Centre County. June 15. 1915. No. 162, Mav Term, 1915; 
Decree ofthe Court of Common Pleas of Centre County. February 23. 1925. No. 130. 
February Term. 1925; Resolution ofthe Board of Trustees. November 14. 2014) 

RULES AND REGULATIONS 

The Board of Trustees is hereby authorized and empowered to make and alter, from time to time, 
such rules and regulations for the election of members thereof as il shall deem necessary and 
expedient. (Resolution ofthe Board of Trustees. November 14. 2014) 

TIME OF ELECTION 

The election of trustees shall be held annually, by ballot, in manner as provided by the Board of 
Trustees, on such day and hour during Commencement week and on such day previous to the day 
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for the final public exercises of Commencement as from time to time shall be determined by the 
Board of Trustees. (Act of P'ehruary 22. 1855. P.L. 46. sec. 5. 24 Purd. Comp. Stat, sec. 2535: 
Decree ofthe Court ol'Common Pleas ol'Centrc County. January 26. 1874. No. 238. November 
Term. 1873: Decree ofthe Court ol'Common Pleas of Centre County. November 22. 1875. No. 
235. November Term. 1875: Decree ofthe Court of Common Pleas of Centre County. April 25. 
1892. No. 166. April Term. 1892; Decree of the Court ol'Common Pleas of Centre County. 
February 23. 1925. No. 130. February Term. 1925) 

NOTICE OF ELECTION 

Notice of such date for the election of trustees and ofthe meeting or meetings to be held for such 
purpose shall be provided by the Secretary ofthe Board of Trustees at least sixty days prior to the 
date of said election lo (a) the qualified electors described in Section (l)(b)' under 
"QUALIFICATIONS OF ELECTORS" above, and (b) the societies and associations hereinbefore 
named shall be sent by the Secretary ofthe Board of Trustees at least sixty days prior to the dale 
of said election to such agricultural societies or associations as appeared eligible at the next 
preceding annual election. Such notice shall be also similarly given al least sixty days prior to the 
date of said election for the election of business and industry trustees. Notice shall also be posted 
on the University's website at least sixty days prior to the election. (Decree of the Court of 
Common Pleas ol*Centre County. February 23. 1925. No. 130. February Term. 1925; Resolution 
ofthe Board of Trustees. May 3. 2013) 

PLACE OF ELECTION 

All elections shall be held at the institution by so many ofthe electors and alumni above mentioned 
as shall be present at the regular time for holding elections, under the direction ofthe Board of 
Trustees and by ballot, as now provided by law. (Act of February 22. 1855. P.L. 46. sec. 5. 24 
Purd. Comp. Stat, sec. 2535: Decree ofthe Court of Common Pleas of Centre County. November 
22. 1875. No. 235. November Term. 1875) 

JUDGES OF ELECTION 

It shall be the duly of said Board of Trustees to appoint two of their number as judges to hold such 
election, lo receive and count the votes, and return the same to the Board of Trustees with their 
certificate ofthe number of votes east, and for whom, whereupon the said Board shall determine 
who have received the highest number of votes and who are thereby elected. (Act of February 22. 
1855. P.L. 46. sec. 5. 24 Purd. Comp. Stat, sec. 2535) 

TERM OF TRUSTEES 

Except as set forth below, the term ofthe trustees appointed and elecicd as aforesaid shall be three 
years; two of whom shall be appointed by the Governor annually; three of whom shall be elected 
annually by the alumni ofthe University; two of whom shall be elected annually by the delegates 
represenling the agricultural societies and associations, two of whom shall be elected annually 
representing business and industry and one of whom shall be elected annually at large; all of whose 
terms of office shall begin on the fu st day of July following their appointment or election, as the 
case may be. The trustee elected to represent the sludenl body and the trustee who serves ex officio 
as the immediate past President ofthe Penn State Alumni Association shall each have a two year 
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term; provided, however, that if the trustee elected to represent the student body ceases to meet all 
ofthe criteria set forth in the University's Bylaws, such trustee's lerni shall expire on the date that 
such trustee no longer meets such criteria. The three at-large trustees elected in May 2015 shall 
be elecicd for staggered terms of one, two and three years, respectively. (Act of February 22. 
1855. P.L. 46. sec. 5. 24 Purd. Comp. Slat, sec. 2535; Decree of the Court of Common Pleas of 
Centre County. November 22. 1875. No. 235. November Term. 1875: Decree ofthe Court of 
Common Pleas ol* Centre County. April 25. 1892. No. 166. April 'Perm. 1892: Decree ofthe Court 
of Common Pleas of Centre County. June 15. 1915. No. 162. Mav Term. 1915; Decree of the Court 
ol'Common Pleas of Centre County. February 23. 1925. No. 130. February Perm. 1925: Decree 
ofthe Court of Common Pleas of Centre County. July 19. 1951, No. 218. February Term. 1951; 
Resolution ofthe Board of Trustees. November 14. 2014) 

MELTINGS OF THE BOARD 

In addition to the annual meeting ofthe Board of Trustees at the institution, such other meetings 
are authorized as may be fixed by the Board by their adjournment from lime lo time, or be called 
by the authority ofthe President and Secretary, in which latter case notice shall be given to each 
and every member ofthe Board at least three days prior lo the time of meeting, which said meetings 
shall take place and be in lieu of those provided by the sixth section ofthe Act ofthe twenty-
second of February, A.D. 1855. (Act of February 22. 1855. P.L. 46. sec. 6. 24 Purd. Comp. Stat, 
sec. 2541: Decree ofthe Court of Common Pleas of Centre County. November 22. 1875. No. 235. 
November 'Perm. 1875; Resolution ofthe Board of Trustees. May 3. 2013) 

COMPENSATION OF TRUSTEES 

Members ofthe Board of Trustees serve as volunteers and shall not be compensated for their 
services. Trustees may be reimbursed upon request for transportation and other direct expenses 
while engaged in the discharge of their official duties, in accordance wilh the University's travel 
reimbursement policies in effect from lime lo time. (Decree ofthe Court of Common Pleas of 
Centre County. June 15. 1915. No. 162. Mav Term. 1915; Resolution ofthe Board of Trustees. 
Mav 3. 2013) 

OFFICERS OF THE BOARD 

The officers ofthe Board of Trustees shall be chosen annually by the Board lo serve for a period 
of one year; and shall consist of a Chair, a Vice Chair, a Secretary and a Treasurer. (Decree of the 
Court of Common Pleas of Centre County. June 15. 1915. No. 162. Mav Term. 1915; Resolution 
ofthe Board of Trustees. Mav 3. 2013) 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

(1) Membership: The executive committee shall have 13 members, all of whom shall be voting 
members. The executive committee shall be composed of the Chair of the Board of 
Trustees (who shall also be the chair ofthe executive committee), the Vice Chair, the chairs 

• of the standing committees, the chair of the Board of Directors of the Milton S. Hershey 
Medical Center (or, if such chair is nol a voting member ofthe Board of Trustees, a member 
ofthe Board of Directors of The Milton S. Hershey Medical Ccnlcr who is also a voting 
member ofthe Board of Trustees), the immediate past chair ofthe Board of Trustees, and 
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such number of ai-large members nominated by the Governance and Long-Range Planning 
Committee and elected by the Board of Trustees as may be necessary to have an Executive 
Committee of thirteen (13) members. The Secretary of the Board shall be the Recording 
Secretary ofthe Executive Committee. In addition, the President ofthe University shall 
be an cx-officio nonvoting member ofthe Executive Committee. (Decree ofthe Court of 
Common Pleas of Centre County. June 15. 1915. No. 162. Mav Term. 1915; Decree ofthe 
Court of Common Pleas of Centre County. Eebruary 28. 1958. No. 211. Eebruarv Term. 
1958: Decree ofthe Court ol'Common Pleas of Centre County. September 23. 1959. No. 
189. October Term. 1959: Resolution ofthe Board of Trustees. May 3. 2013; Resolution 
ofthe Board of Trustees. November 22. 2013) 

(2) Duties: The duly ofthe Executive Committee shall be, under the dircclion of and subject 
to the approval ofthe Board of Trustees, to transact such necessary business as may arise 
in the intervals between the regular meetings of the Board. (Decree of the Court of 
Common Pleas of Centre County. June 15. 1915. No. 162. May Term. 1915) 

TREASURER 

The Treasurer (who shall receive and disburse the funds of the institution, and perform such other 
duties as shall be required of him) shall not be a member ofthe Board, and shall receive such 
compensation from time to lime as the Board may direct. (Act of February 22. 1855. P.L. 46. sec. 
8. 24 Purd. Comp. Stat, see. 2539; Decree of the Court of Common Pleas of Centre County. June 
15. 1915. No. 162. Mav Term.' 1915: Resolution of the Board of Trustees. Mav 3. 2013) 

ORGANIZATION AND SITE 

On the second Thursday of June after the passage of this act, the Board of Trustees, who are hereby 
appointed, shall meet al Harrisburg and proceed to the organization of an institution and selection 
ofthe most eligible site within the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania for its location, where they 
shall purchase or obtain by gift, grant, or otherwise, a tract of land containing al least two hundred 
acres, upon which they shall procure such improvements and alterations lo be made as will make 
il an inslilulion properly adapted lo the instruction of youth in the art of farming according to the 
meaning and design of this act. (Act of February 22. 1855. P.L. 46, sec. 6. 24 Purd. Comp. Stat, 
sec. 2541; Resolution ofthe Board of Trustees. Mav 3, 2013) 

PRINCIPAL AND FACULTY 

| Deleted]. (Act of February 22. 1855. P.L. 46, sec. 6. 24 Purd. Comp. Stat, sec. 2541; Resolution 
ofthe Board of Trustees, Mav 3. 2013) 

BYLAWS, ORDINANCES, AND RULES 

The Board shall have power to pass all such bylaws, ordinances, and rules as the good government 
of the institution shall require, and therein to prescribe what shall be taught to ihe pupils, and 
generally to do and perform all such administrative acts as arc usually performed by and within 
the appropriate duty of a Board of Trustees, and shall, by a Secretary of their appointment, keep a 
minute ofthe proceedings and action ofthe Board. (Act of February 22, 1855. P.L. 46. sec. 6. 24 
Purd. Comp. Slat, sec. 2541; Resolution ofthe Board of Trustees. Mav 3. 2013) 
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SUBJECTS TO BE TAUGHT 

Il shall be ihe duly ofthe Board of Trustees as soon as and as often as the exigencies ofthe ease 
may require, in addition to the principal, lo employ such other professors,, teachers, or tutors as 
shall be qualified to imparl to pupils under their charge a knowledge ofthe English language, 
grammar, geography, history, mathematics, chemistry, and such other academic disciplines as may 
he deemed appropriate from lime lo lime. (Act of february 22, 1855. P.L. 46. see. 7. 24 Purd. 
Comp. Stat, see. 2542; Resolution ofthe Board of Trustees. Mav 3. 2013.1 
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AN ACT TO INCORPORATE THE FARMERS1 HIGH SCHOOL OF PENNSYLVANIA^ 

Section 1. 13c it enacted bv the Senate and House of Representatives ofthe Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania in General Assembly met, and it is hereby enacted by the authority ofthe same, that 
there he and is hereby erected and established, at the place which shall be designated by the 
authority, and as hereinafter provided, an institution for the education of youth in the various 
branches of sciences, learning, and practical agriculture, as they arc connected wilh each other, by 
the name, style, and tille ofthe Farmers' High School of Pennsylvania. 

Section 2. That the institution shall be under the management and government of a board of 
truslccs, of whom there shall be thirteen, and seven of whom shall be a quorum, competent to 
perform the duties hereinafter authorized and required. 

Section 3. Thai the Governor, Secretary of the Commonwealth, the president of the 
Pennsylvania State Agricultural Society, and the principal ofthe institution, shall each be cx-
officio a member ofthe board of trustees, and they, wilh Dr. Alfred L. Elwyn and Algernon S. 
Roberts, ofthe cily of Philadelphia; l-I. N. McAllister, ofthe county of Centre; R. C. Walker, of 
the county of Allegheny; .lames Miles, of the county of Erie; John Strohm. of the county of 
Lancaster; A. O. Hiestcr, ofthe county of Dauphin; William .lessup, ofthe county of Susquehanna, 
and Frederick Watts, ofthe county of Cumberland, shall constitute the first Board of Trustees; 
which said trustees and their successors in office, are hereby erected and declared to be a body 
politic and corporate in law, wilh perpetual succession, by the name, style, and title ofthe Farmers' 
High School of Pennsylvania, by which name and title the said trustees, and their successors, shall 
be able and capable in law to take by gift, grant, sale, or conveyance, by bequest, devise, or 
otherwise, any estate in any lands, tenements, and hereditaments, goods, chattels, or effects, and 
al pleasure lo alien or otherwise dispose of the same to and for the use and purpose ofthe said 
institution: Provided, however, That the annual income ofthe said estate so held, shall at no time 
exceed twenty-five thousand dollars: and the said corporation shall, by the same name, have power 
lo sue and be sued, and generally to do and transact all and every business touching or concerning 
the premises, or which shall be necessarily incidental thereto, and to hold, enjoy, and exercise all 
such powers, authorities, and jurisdiction as arc customary within the colleges within this 
Commonwealth. 

Section 4. That the same trustees shall cause to be made a seal, with such device as they may 
think proper, and by and with which all the deeds, diplomas, certificates and acts ofthe institution 
shall be aulhenliealed, and they may at their pleasure alter the same. 

Section 5. That at the fust meeting ofthe board of truslccs, the nine named, who are not ex-
ofllcio members, shall, by themselves and by lot, be divided into three classes of three each, 
numbered one, two, and three; the appointment hereby made of class number one, shall terminate 
on the first Monday of October, one thousand eight hundred and fifty-six; number two on the first 
Monday of October, one thousand eight hundred and fifty-seven, and number three on the first 
Monday of October, one thousand eight hundred and. fifty-eight; and upon the termination of such 
office of such directors, to wit: On the first Monday of October in every year an election shall be 
held al the institution lo supply their place, and such election shall be determined by the votes of 

1 Acl of February 22, 1855, P.I... 46, sec. I , 24 Purd. Comp. Stat. 
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the members ofthe executive committee ofthe Pennsylvania State Agricultural Society, and the 
votes of three representatives duly chosen by each county agricultural society in this 
Commonwealth which shall have been organized al least three months preceding the lime of 
election, and it shall be the duty of said board of trustees to appoint two of their number as judges 
to hold such election, lo receive and count the votes, and return the same lo the board of trustees 
with their certificate of the number of votes cast, and for whom, whereupon the said hoard shall 
determine who have received the highest number of voles, and who are thereby elected. 

Section 6. That on the second Thursday of June after Ihe passage of this act, the hoard of 
trustees, who are hereby appointed, shall meet at i-Iarrisburg, and proceed to the organization of 
an institution and selection ofthe most eligible site within the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania for 
ils location, where they shall purchase or obtain by gill, grant, or otherwise, a tract of land 
containing at least two hundred acres, and nol exceeding two thousand acres, upon which they 
shall procure such improvements and alterations to be made, as will make it an inslilulion properly 
adapted lo the instruction of youth in the art of farming according to the meaning and design of 
this act. They shall select and choose a principal for said inslilulion, who, wilh such scientific 
attainments and capacity to teach as the board shall deem necessary, shall he a good practical 
farmer; he, with such other persons as shall, from lime to time, be employed as teachers, shall 
comprise the faculty, under whose control the immediate management ofthe inslilulion, and ihe 
instruction of all the youth committed to ils care shall be, subject, however, lo the revision and all 
the orders ofthe hoard of trustees; there shall be a quarterly meeting ofthe board of trustees at the 
institution, and as much oftcner as shall be necessary, and they shall determine; the board shall 
have power to pass all such bylaws, ordinances, and rules as the good government ofthe institution 
shall require, and therein to prescribe what shall be taught to and what labor performed by the 
pupils, and generally to do and perform all such administrative acts as are usually performed by 
and within the appropriate duly of a board of trustees, and shall, by a secretary of their appointment, 
keep a minute ofthe proceedings and action ofthe board. 

Section 7. That it shall be the duty of the board of trustees as soon and as often as the 
exigencies ofthe ease may require, in addition lo the principal, lo employ such other professors, 
teachers, or tutors as shall be qualified lo imparl to pupils under their charge a knowledge ofthe 
English language, grammar, geography, history, mathematics, chemistry, and such other branches 
of natural and exact science as will conduce to the proper education of a farmer; the pupils shall, 
themselves, at such proper limes and seasons as shall be prescribed by the board of trustees, 
perform all the labor necessary in the cultivation ofthe farm, and shall thus be instructed and taught 
all things necessary to be known by a farmer. 

Section 8. That the board of trustees shall annually elect a treasurer, who shall receive and 
disburse the funds ofthe inslilulion, and perform such other duties as shall be required of him, and 
from whom they shall take such security for the faithful performance of his duty as necessity shall 
require; and it shall be the duty of said board of trustees, annually, on or before the first of 
December, to make out a full and detailed account of the operations of the institution for the 
preceding year, and an account of all its receipts and disbursements, and report the same to the 
Pennsylvania State Agricultural Society, who shall embody said report in the annual report which, 
by existing laws, the said society is bound to make and transmit to the Legislature on or before the 
first Monday of January each and every year. 
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Section 9. That il shall be lawful for the Pennsylvania Slate Agricultural Society to 
appropriate, out of their funds lo the object of this acl. a sum nol exceeding ten thousand dollars, 
whenever the same shall be required, and lo make such further appropriations, annually, out of 
their funds, as will aid in the prosecution of this object, and il shall be the duly and privilege of 
said society, at such time as they shall deem expedient by their committee, officers, or otherwise, 
lo visit the said institution and examine into the details of its management. 

Section 10. That the acl to incorporate the "Farmers' High School of Pennsylvania," approved 
the thirteenth day of April, Anno Domini, one thousand eight hundred and fifly-four, be and the 
same is hereby repealed. 

APPROVED -- The twenty-second day of February, A.D., 1855. James Pollock 
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This original 
below. 

05/01/1862 

01/26/1874 

I 1/22/1875 

04/25/1892 

03/24/1905 

06/15/1915 

02/23/1925 

06/24/1939 

07/19/1951 

11/13/1953 

02/28/1958 

09/23/1959 

AMENDMENTS TO THE CHARTER 

charter has been amended a number of times. The major amendments are listed 

Name changed lo The Agricultural College of Pennsylvania 

Name changed to The Pennsylvania State College 

Number of trustees increased to 23, providing for first trustees elected by 
alumni, and providing for participation of the mining and manufacturing 
associations in the Commonwealth in the election of trustees 

Changed dale of annual election and beginning of term of office of elected 
trustees; specified right of alumni to vote would begin three years alter 
graduation 

Number of trustees increased to 32 providing for 6 truslccs lo he appointed 
by the Governor and increasing to 9 the number elected by the alumni. Term 
of elected trustees lo begin July 1: officers lo he elected annually and an 
executive committee of not less lhan 3 nor more than 7 members lo act during 
intervals between Board meetings 

Number of trustees decreased lo 31 (the President ofthe Stale Agricultural 
Society and the Secretary ofthe State Board of Agriculture were replaced by 
the Secretary of Agriculture). Specified method of election of trustees by 
delegates Horn county agricultural and industrial interests 

Election of trustees to be held on such day and hour during commencement 
week as the Board may from lime lo lime determine 

Increased number of trustees to 32 by adding the Secretary of Mines 

Separated the 12 trustees elected by delegates into two groups -- 6 to be 
elecicd by delegates from county agricultural societies and 6 lo be elected by 
delegates from county industrial societies 

Name changed to The Pennsylvania State University 

Specified qualifications of electors of alumni trustees and procedures in 
conducting alumni elections; provided for an executive committee of nine 
members 

Provided for an executive committee of not less lhan 7 nor more than 1 I 
members 
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09/28/1962 Amended procedure for alumni elections as a result ofthe term system 

I i/22/2002 Discontinued provision for election of trustees from county industrial 
interests; specified election of trustees representing business and industry 
endeavors 

05/03/2013 Significant changes regarding ex officio membership, responsibilities of 
officers, membership of the executive committee, requisite notice for 
meetings and manner of delivery and notice for election materials 

11/22/2013 Revised the composition and method of selection of the executive committee. 

03/07/2014 Amended the procedure for electronic distribution of ballots in connection 
with the alumni elections. 

/I4/2014 Made the Secretary of Agriculture, the Secretary of Education and the 
Secretary of Conservation and Natural Resources ex officio non-voting 
members ofthe Board; added the immediate past president ofthe Penn State 
Alumni Association as an ex officio member ofthe Board; provided for the 
election of a student trustee, an academic trustee and three at-large trustees; 
amended provisions relating to the election of trustees representing 
agricultural interests; provided for the terms of office for the student trustee, 
academic trustee and at-large truslccs; changed ihe composition of the 
executive committee. 
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Additional Officers' Names and Professional Profiles 

I hereby certify that at a meeting of the Board of Trustees of The Pennsylvania State University, a corporation 
organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, held on May 3, 2013, at which 
said meeting a quorum was present and acting throughout, the following was adopted and ever since has been and is in full 
force and effect authorizing certain University officers to sign on behalf of the corporation: 

(i) The President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer, Assistant Treasurer, Senior Vice President for 
Finance and Business, and Corporate Controller of the University, or any one of such officers be and they are 
hereby fully authorized and empowered on behalf of the University to execute and acknowledge all deeds, 
agreements and contracts, and to transfer and endorse, sell, assign, set over and deliver any and all shares of 
stock, bonds, debentures, notes, evidences of indebtedness or other securities now or hereafter standing In 
the name of or owned by this University, and to make, execute, acknowledge, and deliver, underthe corporate 
seal of this University, any and all written instruments necessary or proper to effectuate the authority hereby 
conferred. 

(ii) The Treasurer, or in the absence of the Treasurer, the Senior Vice President for Finance and 
Business, may delegate in writing to such employees of the University as they may deem appropriate, the 
authority to execute and acknowledge on behalf of the University standardized agreements and contracts for 
which those employees have administrative responsibility. 

(iii) The Chief Executive Officer, Office of Investment iVIanagement, or in his absence, the Chief 
Investment Officer, is hereby fully authorized and empowered on behalf of the University to transfer and 
endorse, sell, assign, set over and deliver any and all shares of stock, bonds, debentures, notes or other 
securities now or hereafter standing in the name of or. owned by this University, and to make, execute, 
acknowledge, and deliver, under the corporate seal of this University, any and all written instruments 
necessary or proper to effectuate the authority hereby conferred. 

(iv) The Associate Vice President for Finance and Business and Controller, or, in his or her absence, 
the Associate Controller, be and they are hereby fully authorized and empowered on behalf of the University to 
execute and acknowledge all agreements and contracts related to the affairs ofthe College of Medicine. 

(v) The Associate Secretary and Assistant Secretary of this University, or any one of such officers, be 
and they are hereby fully authorized and empowered on behalf of this University to make, execute, 
acknowledge, and deliver, under the corporate seal of this University, any and all written instruments 
necessary or proper to effectuate the authority hereby conferred. 

I further certify that the authority hereby conferred is not inconsistent with the Charter or Bylaws of this Corporation and that 
the following is a true and correct list of the officers as authorized by the Board of Trustees In full force and effect as of the 
present date: • 

Chairman 
Vice Chairman 
President 
Secretary 
Associate Secretary 
Assistant Secretary 
Assistant Secretary 
Assistant Secretary 
Treasurer 
Assistant Treasurer 
Assistant Treasurer 
Corporate Controller 
Associate Vice President for Finance 
and Business and Controller 

Associate Controller 
Chief Executive Officer, 
Offico of Investment Management 

Chief Investment Officer 

Keith E. Masser 
Kathleen L. Casey 
Eric J. Barron 
Thomas G. Poole 
Janine S. Andrews 
Carmella Mulroy-Degenhart 
Donna J. Newburg 
Carol A. Maddox 
David J. Gray ' 
Deborah M. Mecler 
Susan J. Wiedemer 
Joseph J. Doncsecz 
Wayne W.ZoIko 

Vincent A. Falvo 
David E. Branlgan 

John C. Pomeroy, Jr. 

In witness whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and seal of said Corporation this day of 

(Corporate Seal) 

RECEIVED 
associate Secretary 

JUL 2 7 .2015 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 
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Name of the organization 

The Pennsylvania State Univers i tv 

Employer identification number 

246000376 

Partly Identification of Disregarded Entities (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33.) 

(a) 
Name, address, and EIN pf applicable) of disregarded entity 

(b) 
Primary activity 

(c) 
Legal domicile (state 
or foreign country) 

(d) 
Total income End-of-year assets 

(0 
Direct controlling 

entity 

(D 

(2) 

RFPFl \ / F n RFPFl \ / F n 
(3) X L v_ L—J . v IZLJ X L v_ L—J . v IZLJ 

(4) JUL 2 ' 2015 JUL 2 ' 2015 
(5) 

PA P U B L I C U T I L I T Y C O M M I S S I O N PA P U B L I C U T I L I T Y C O M M I S S I O N 

(6) S E C R E T A R Y ' S B U R E A U S E C R E T A R Y ' S B U R E A U 

H^KSm Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had 
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.) 

(a) 
Name, address, and EIN of related organization 

(b) 
Primary activity 

(c) 
Legal domicile (state 
or foreign country) 

(d) 
Exempt Code section 

(e) 
Public charity status 
(if section 501(c)(3)) 

(f) 
Direct controlling 

entity 

(E 
Sections 

contr 
enti 

Yes 

) 
12(b)(13) 
oiled 
ty? 

No 
(1) The Mi l ton S. Hershey Medical Center 25-1854772 

Healthcare PA 501(C)(3) 509(a)(1) Penn State Univ / Hershev, PA 17033 Healthcare PA 501(C)(3) 509(a)(1) Penn State Univ / 

(2) The Corpo ra t i on for Penn State 25-1500292 

Ho ld inq company PA 501 (c)(3) 509(a)(3) Penn State Univ / Univer is i tv Park. PA 16802 Ho ld inq company PA 501 (c)(3) 509(a)(3) Penn State Univ / 

(3) Penn Sta te Research Foundat ion 23-1359185 

Research PA 501(c)(3) 509(a)(3) Coro for Penn S / Univers i tv Park, PA 16802 Research PA 501(c)(3) 509(a)(3) Coro for Penn S / 

(4) Pennsy lvan ia Col leqe of Techno ioqv 23-2564508 

Educat ion PA 501(c)(3) 509(a)(1) Corp for Penn S / W i l l i amsbu rq , PA 17701 Educat ion PA 501(c)(3) 509(a)(1) Corp for Penn S / 

(5) Ben Frank l in Tech. Ctr of Central and Northern PA 25-1618093 

Techno ioqv PA 501(C)(3) 509(a)(1) Corp for Penn S / Univers i tv Park, PA 16802 Techno ioqv PA 501(C)(3) 509(a)(1) Corp for Penn S / 

(6) Ni t tany T i t le Corporat ion 25-1518479 

Hold inq Property PA 501(C)(2) Corp for Penn S / Univers i tv Park. PA 16802 Hold inq Property PA 501(C)(2) Corp for Penn S / 

(7) Recyc l ing Markets Center 20-2191485 

Promote Recvcl ino PA 501(clf3) 509(3) m Coro for Penn S / M idd le town. PA 17057 Promote Recvcl ino PA 501(clf3) 509(3) m Coro for Penn S / 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2012 
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Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33,34,35, 36, or 37. 

• Attach to Form 990. • See separate instructions. 
i i ir»H 

Name of the organization Employer identification number 

The Pennsylvania State Universitv 246000376 

Rart:l^ Identification of Disregarded Entities (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 33.) 

(a) 
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity 

(!) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

iRlrtlMi 

Primary activity 
(c) 

Legal domicile (state 
or foreign country) 

(d) 
Total income 

(e) 
End-of-year assets 

10 
Direct controlling 

entity 

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had 

(a) 
Name, address, and EIN of related organization 

(b) 
Primary activity 

(c) 
Legal domicile (state 
or foreign country) 

(d) 
Exempt Code section 

(e) 
Public charity status 
(if section 501(c)(3)) 

(f) 
Direct controlling 

entity 

(( 
Section i 

com 
ent 

Y e s 

) 
12(b)(13) 
oiled 
ty? 

No 
(1) Pennsy lvania Col leqe of Techno ioqv Commun i t y Ar ts Center, Inc 

Ar t Center PA 501(c)(3) 509(a)(1) Penn Tech. / Wil l iamsDort , PA 17701 23-2617447 Ar t Center PA 501(c)(3) 509(a)(1) Penn Tech. / 
(2) The Pennsy lvania State Univers i tv Phi lanthrooic Fund 

Fundra is inq PA 501(c)(3) 509(a)(1) Coro for Penn S / Univers i tv Park, PA 16802 27-4628784 Fundra is inq PA 501(c)(3) 509(a)(1) Coro for Penn S / 
(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

(7) 
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re*ram Identi f icat ion of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990 Part IV line 34 
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.) 

(a) 
Name, address, and EIN of 

related organization 

(1) HOSC 
Hershev, PA 17033 

(2) 

J4L 

(6) 

(Z) 

Part] IV 

(b) 
Primary activity 

Medical 

(c) 
Legal 

domicile 
(state or 
foreign 

country) 

PA 

(d) 
Direct controlling 

entity 

PSHHS 

(e) 
Predominant 

income {related, 
unrelated, 

excluded from 
tax under 

sections 512-514) 

Related 

(0 
Share of total 

income 

308107 

(9) 
Share of end-of-

year assets 

1405526 

(h) 
Disproportjonaie 

aUocalions? 

Yes No 

(0 
Code V-UBI 

amount In box 20 
of Schedule K-1 

(Form 1055) 

N/A 

(J) 
General or 
managing 
partner? 

Yes No 

(k) 
Percentage 
ownership 

72 

Identi f icat ion of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporat ion or Trust (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990 Part IV 
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.) 

(a) 
Name, address, and EIN of related organization 

(1) Research Park Mqmt. Corp 25-1625696 
Universitv Park, PA 16802 
(2) Research Park Hotel Corp. 25-1673018 

Universitv Park, PA 16802 
(3) penn State Hershev Health Systems 25-1769611 

Universitv Park, PA 16802 
(4) Nittany Insurance Company 25-1718998 

Burlington, VT 05606-4119 
(5) PS Research Park Tech. Center 25-1723275 

Universitv Park, PA 16802 

m 
JZ) 

(b) 
Primary activity 

Real Estate 

Hotel 

Healthcare 

Insurance 

Condo Mgrnt. 

(c) 
Legal domicile 

(state or foreign country) 

PA 

PA 

PA 

PA 

PA 

(d) 
Direct controlling 

entity 

Corp for P.S. 

Res Park Mat. 

Corp for P.S. 

Corp for P.S. 

Corp for P.S. 

(e) 
Type of entity 

(C corp. S corp. or trust) 

C corp 

C corp 

C corp 

C corp 

C corp 

(0 
Share of total 

income 

459916 

2951868 

1003936 

189400 

(9) 
Share of 

end-of-year assets 

1577699 

25163847 

12679369 

26983258 

(h) 
Percentage 
ownership 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

100% 

(0 
Section 512[bX13) 

controfled 
entity? 

Yes 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

No 
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CblumBik Gas* 
of Pennsylvania 
A NiSourco Company 

June 5, 2015 

John Hajduk 

RECEIVED 
Tlie Pennsylvania State University 
135 East Nittany Ave, Suite 414 JUL 2? 2015 
State College, PA 16801 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
Dear John Hajduk: SECRETARY'S BUREAU 
We are pleased that The Pennsylvania State University has applied for a license to provide 
Natural Gas Broker/Marketer Services on the distribution system of Columbia Gas of 
Pennsylvania, Inc. ("Columbia Gas"). 
Under Paragraph 2.4.5 of the Rules Applicable to Distribution Service section of the Tariff of 
Columbia Gas, The Pennsylvania State University could be required to provide to Columbia Gas 
a bond or other financial security instrument in an amount that Columbia Gas determines to be 
appropriate. The Pennsylvania State University has indicated only brokering and consulting 
services will be provided. Therefore, we have determined at this time that The Pennsylvania 
State University does not need a bond or other financial security requirement to provide broker 
natural gas services to Columbia Gas customers. 

If the creditworthiness requirement or Columbia Gas' exposure to The Pennsylvania State 
University changes in the future, Columbia Gas might deem it appropriate to require The 
Pennsylvania State University to provide a bond or other financial security instrument. 

Please feel free to contact me at 614-460-6841 should you have any questions regarding a bond 
or other financial security instrument requirements of Columbia Gas. 

Sincerely, 

Michele Caddell 
Manager of Choice and Transportation Support Services 



June 19th, 2015 

The Pennsylvania State University 
Attention: John D. Hajduk 
408 Old Main 

University Park, PA 16802 

Re: Security Requirement for The Pennsylvania Slate University 

Dear John, 

National Fuel Gas Distribution Corporation ("NFGDC") is aware The-Pennsylvania State 
University (PSU) has Filed an application with the Pennsylvania Public Utility 
Commission to supply natural gas service to the public in Pennsylvania and specifically 
within the service territory of NFGDC. 

As you know, in making such an application, PSU must furnish acceptable security lo 
each utility where PSU will do business. As such, under its tariff, NFGDC could require 
PSU to provide a bond or other financial security instrument in an amount that NFGDC 
determines to be appropriate. 

However, you have indicated, and il is NFGDC's understanding that PSU intends only lo 
provide natural gas aggregating, brokering and consulting services at this time. You have 
stated that, in performing these services, PSU will never take title to any delivered natural 
gas. 

Based upon your representations, NFGDC has determined that, al this time, PSU docs not 
need to post a bond or other form ol* security to operate in its service territory. However, 
if the services provided by PSU change in the future, NFGDC reserves the right lo 
require security from PSU as il deems appropriate. 

If you have any questions concerning the foregoing, please contact me at 716-857-7599. 

Youfs tr/hly, 

Ikx 
Nathan E. Barnes 
Transportation Services Department 

NATIONAL FUEL GAS IJISTKIHUTION COIU'OKATION / G.'Hifl MAIN STHEKT/WIUJAMSVILLB. NY MHai-JiSfl? 



PECO Fnergy Company www.e <eloncorp.com „ r . _ 

C a s

 y An Exelon Company 
2301 Market Street. S9-3 

Philadelphia, PA 19101 

June 8, 2015 

Penn State Facilities Engineering Institute 
College of Engineering Institute 
135 East Nittany Avenue, Suite 414 
State College, PA 16801 

Re: Bonding Requirements 

Dear John Hajduk: 

PECO is aware that The Pennsylvania State University has applied for a license 
to provide brokering and consulting services to commercial and industrial 
customers on the distribution system of PECO. 

In making such an application, The Pennsylvania State University could be 
required to provide to PECO a bond or other acceptable financial security in an 
amount that PECO determines to be appropriate. The Pennsylvania State 
University has indicated that it intends to provide only brokering and consulting 
services to commercial and industrial customers will not take title to any delivered 
natural gas; nor will accept any customer payments or deposits. Therefore, PECO 
has determined at this time that The Pennsylvania State University does not need 
a bond or other financial security requirement, since they are not directly 
engaging in business with PECO and only providing brokering or consulting 
services to PECO customers. However, if the services provided by The 
Pennsylvania State University or the creditworthiness requirement for PECO's 
exposure to The Pennsylvania State University changes in the future, PECO 
reserves the right to require The Pennsylvania State University to provide a bond 
or other financial security instrument. . 

If you should have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Chris 
Sauerbaum at 215-841 -6422 or myself at 215-841-6452. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Carlos P. Thillet 
Manager, Gas Supply and Transportation 
2301 Market St S9-1 
Philadelphia, Pa 19103 



S S 225 North Shore Drive 

x PEOPLES NATURAL GAS' X PEOPLES TWP Pittsburgh, PA 15212 

Lynda W. Petrichevich 
Director, Rales and Requirements Forecasting 

Peoples Service Company LLC 
Phone: 412-20B-6528; Fax: 412-208-6577 
Email: Ipetrichevich ©peoples-gas.com 

June IB, 2015 

The Pennsylvania State University 
John Hajduk, MBA 
Associate Director 
135 East Nittany Avenue, Suite 414 
State College, PA 16801 

Dear Mr. Hajduk: 

We are pleased that The Pennsylvania State University has applied for a license to provide natural gas 
broker/marketer services on the Peoples Group of Companies. Specifically you have requested to be 
licensed as a supplier on the distribution systems of Peoples Natural Gas Conipany LLC, Peoples TWP, 
and Peoples Natural Gas LLC - Equitable Division ("the Companies"). 

Since The Pennsylvania State University is not currently operating, and has no Immediate plan to 
operate a Pool on the Peoples systems, we have determined at this time that The Pennsylvania State 
University does not need a bond or other financial security requirement to provide these services to the 
Company's customers. 

If the creditworthiness requirement or the Company's exposure to The Pennsylvania State University 
provision of services on the Peoples' system changes In the future, the Companies may deem It 
appropriate to require a bond or other financial instrument. ' 

If you have any questions feel free to contact me at 412-208-6528 or by email at 
Lynda.W.PetrichevIch@peoples-gas.com. 

Lynda W. Petrichevich 
Director - Rates and Requirements Forecasting 
Peoples Natural Gas Company LLC 

Cc: Steven Kollch 
Carol Miller 

SAFirrv r.rsrtmcR COMMITMCNT TRUST CO.VI.VIUN/TV 
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Philadelphia G a s Works 800 W. Montgomery Ave., Philadelphia, PA 19122 
Telephone: 215-236-0500 

June 5,2015 

Mr. John D. Hajduk 
The Pennsylvania State University 
Penn State Facilities Engineering 

Institute 
135 East Nittany Avenue, Suite 414 
State College, PA 16801 

RE: Security Requirement Bond for The Pennsylvania State University 

Dear Mr. Hajduk: 

Philadelphia Gas Works (PGW") is aware that The Pennsylvania State University has filed an application 
with the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission to supply natural gas services to the public in 
Pennsylvania and specifically within the services territory of Philadelphia Gas Works. 

As you know, in making such an application, The Pennsylvania State University must furnish acceptable 
security to each utility where The Pennsylvania State University will do business. As such, under its tariff, 
Philadelphia Gas Works could require The Pennsylvania State University to provide a bond orother 
financial security instrument in an amount that Philadelphia Gas Works determines to be appropriate. 

However, you have indicated, and it is Philadelphia Gas Works' understanding, that The Pennsylvania 
State University intends only to provide natural gas aggregating, brokering and consulting services at this 
time. You have stated that, in performing these services, The Pennsylvania State University will never take 
title to any delivered natural gas. 

Based upon your representations, Philadelphia Gas Works has determined that, at this time, The 
Pennsylvania State University does not need to post a bond or other form of security to operate in its 
service territory. If the services provided by The Pennsylvania State University should change, 
Philadelphia Gas Works reserves the right to require security from The Pennsylvania State University as it 
deems appropriate. 

If you have any questions concerning the foregoing, please contact me at (215) 684-6278. 

NlcholasXaPergola, Directdr 
Gas Supply, Transportation & Control . 

NL:b 
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Energy to do more* UGI Utilities, Inc. 

2525 North 12 t h Street 

Suite 360 

Post Office Box 12677 

Reading, PA 19612-2677 

June 11, 2015 

John Hajduk 
Associate Director 
College of Engineering 
Penn State Facilities Engineering Institute 
135 East Nittany Avenue, Suite 414 
State Cotlege, PA 16801 

RE: Pennsylvania State University application to serve as a Natural Gas Broker 

Dear Mr. Hajduk, 

Based on your assertion that Pennsylvania State University ("PENN STATE") is applying with the State of 
Pennsylvania to operate as a natural gas broker/marketer, UGI Utilities Inc. ("UGIU") has concluded that PENN 
STATE will not need to post security with UGI-Central Penn Gas ("CPG"), UGI-Pcnn Natural Gas {"PNG") or UGI 
Utilities Gas Division ("UGI"). This is based on the declaration that PENN STATE will not be taking title to gas or 
directly serving end use customers. This also assumes that PENN STATE will be acting in conjunction with a 
licensed Natural Gas Supplier who has been approved by the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission to serve in 
the applicable UGIU service territories and who has posted the required financial security as specified in the 
respective UGiU tariffs. If PENN STATE wishes to directly serve Choice customers in the service territories of 
UGI, PNG and/or CPG in the future as a natural gas supplier, it will have to post security as specified in the 
respective UGI tariffs prior to the commencement of the service. 
Please feel free to contact me with any additional questions that you may have. 

Sincerely, -

David E. Lahoff 

Manager, Tariff & Supplier Administration 

UGI Utilities, Inc. 



523 S. Keystone Avenue, RO. Box 340, Sayre, PA 18840 
800/998-4427 • 570/888-9664 • FAX 570/888-6199 

June 9, 2015 

John D. Hajduk, MBA 
Penn State Facilities Engineering Institute 
College of Engineering 
135 East Nittany Ave., Suite 414 
State College, PA 16801 

Dear Mr. Hajduk: 

We understand that The Pennsylvania State University has applied with the 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission to supply natural gas services to the public in 
Pennsylvania including our company's service area. 

Because The Pennsylvania State University intends to only provide natural gas 
aggregating, brokering and consulting services at this time, we have determined that 
The Pennsylvania State University will not be required to post a bond or other form of 
financial security instrument to provide these services in our service area. However, if 
the services provided change in the future, we reserve the right to require security from 
The Pennsylvania State University as deemed appropriate. 

If you have any questions, please contact Mrs. Marjorie Johnston at 570-888-9664. 

Sincerely, 

/Robert J. Crocker 
President & CEO 

RJC/ss 

cc: M. Johnston, Valley Energy 
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OPERATING REVENUES BY SOURCE ($5.1 billion) 

lor the Year Ended June 30, 2014 
Is in millions) 

((Overnmenl grants 
and contracts 

$632.8 
(12.3^ i A i i \ i l i ; i r \ 

enterprises 
$406.7 
(7.9^ i 

Medical Center 
S 1.470.9 
(28.69!» 

Mvate gifts, grants 
and contracts 

$332J 
{6.4% ) 

(lommonw ealth 
of Pennsj lN;iiii;i 
a|)|>ro|iri:ili(in 

$275.9 
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spending and other 
Investment income 

$189.4 
(3.79! i 

Recover) <•! 
indirect costs 

S 149.0 
(2. ,>', | 

Other 
sources 
$85.7 

(1.7%) 

Tuition and fees, 
net of discount 
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(31.29S i 



OPERATING EXPENSES BY FUNCTION ($4.6 billion) 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 
($ in millions) 

Research 
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\u\iliar\ enterprises 
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(29.5', I 

Academic 
support 
$342.9 
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Instruction 
$1,186.9 
(25.9', i 
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PENNSTATE 
(814) 865-1355 
(814) 863-0701 

Joseph J . Doncsccz 
Associate Vice President for Finance and Corporate Controller 

The Pennsylvania State University 
408 Old Main 
Univcrsiiy Park, PA 16802-1505 

October 24, 2014 

Dr. Eric J. Barron, President 
The Pennsylvania State University 

Dear Dr. Barron: 

The audited consolidated financial statements of The Pennsylvania State University and 
subsidiaries (the "University") for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 are presented 
on the accompanying pages. These financial statements represent a complete and permanent 
record of the finances of the University as of and for the years then ended. 

These financial statements have been audited by Deloitte & Touche LLP, independent auditors, 
and their report has been made a part of this record. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Joseph J. Doncsecz 
Associate Vice President for Finance and Corporate Controller 

David J. Gra 
Senior Vice President for Finance and Business, and Treasurer 

An Equal Opportunity Univcrsiiy 



Deloiffe 0 Deloitte & Touche LLP 
1700 Market Street 
Philadetphia, PA 19103-3984 
USA 

Tel: +1 215 246-2300 
Fax: +1 215 569-2441 
trVHpW.deloitte.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To (he Board o f Truslccs o f The Pcnnsylvtm'ia State University 
University Park, Pennsylvania 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of The Pennsylvania State 
University and its subsidiaries (the "University"), which comprise the consolidated statements o f 
financial position as o f June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the related consolidated statements o f 
activities and cash Hows for the years then ended, and the related notes lo the consolidated 
financial statements. 

IVIanagenicnt's Responsibility tor the Consolidated Kinnncinl Slatements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated 
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in (he United 
States of America; this includes the design, impiementation, and maintenance o f internal control 
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation o f consolidated fimmeia! statements that are free 
from materia) misslalement, wbelher due lo fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated finaneial statements based on 
our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States o f America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from 
material misslalement. 

An audit involves performing procedures (0 obtain audi! evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements, ' f l ic procedures selected depend on the 
auditors judgment, including the assessment o f the risks of material misstatement o f the 
consolidated financial state/nenls, whether due fo fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the University's preparation and fair 
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order todesign audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose o f expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness o f the University's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An 
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness o f significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating 
the overall presentation of the consolidated finaneial stalcmcnls. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion. 

Member ot 
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu 



Opinion 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all 
material respects, the financial position o f the University as o f June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the 
changes in its net assets and its cash Hows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States o f America. 

October 24. 2014 



T H E P E N N S Y L V A N I A S T A T E U N I V E R S I T Y 
C O N S O L I D A T E D S T A T E M E N T S O F F INANCIAL POSIT ION 

A S S E T S 
J U N E 30, 2014 AND 2013 

(in thousands) 

June 30. 2014 June 30, 2013 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,028,529 $ 983,256 
Short-term investments 365,851 200,273 
Deposits held for others 57,014 44,166 
Accounts receivable, net of allowances of $72,957 and $66,974 527,213 492,404 
Contributions receivable, net 63,573 50,411 
Loans to students, net of allowances of $384 and $584 8,163 10,683 
Inventories 35,484 31,406 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 114,963 115,463 

Total current assets 2,200,790 1,928,062 

Concurrent assets: 
Deposits held by bond trustees 2,551 2,551 
Contributions receivable, net 150,891 127,726 
Loans to students, net of allowances of $2,319 and $2,497 52,654 48,161 
Deferred bond costs, net 5,095 5,181 
Total investment in plant, net 3,944,252 3,730,764 
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts 15,498 13,252 

Investments 5,319,035 4,816,961 
Other assets 19,841 17,958 

Total noncurrent assets 9,509,817 8,762,554 

Total assets $11-710.607 S 10-690-61B 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 



T H E P E N N S Y L V A N I A S T A T E U N I V E R S I T Y 
C O N S O L I D A T E D S T A T E M E N T S O F F I N A N C I A L P O S I T I O N 

L I A B I L I T I E S AND N E T A S S E T S 
J U N E 30 , 2 0 1 4 AND 2 0 1 3 

(in t h o u s a n d s ) 

Current liabilities: 
Accounts payable and other accrued expenses 
Deferred revenue 
Long-term debt 
Present value of annuities payable 
Accrued postretiremen! benefits 

Total current liabilities 

June 30.2014 

$ 526,815 
271,684 
47,177 
5,597 

53,350 

904,623 

June 30.2013 

$ 660,096 
264,727 
43,650 
5,276 

51,390 

1025,139 

Noncurrent liabilities: 
Deposits held in custody for others 
Deferred revenue 
Long-term debt 
Present value of annuities payable 
Accrued postretirement benefits 
Refundable United States Government student loans 
Other liabilities 

Total noncurrent liabilities 

Total liabilities 

40,619 
1,952 

934,311 
45,554 

1,847,056 
46,318 

206,649 

3,122,459 

4,027,082 

50,804 
6,969 

961,758 
36,979 

1,643,651 
45,300 

210,919 

2,956,380 

3,981,519 

Net a s s e t s : 
Unrestricted -

Undesignated 
Designated for specific purposes 
Net investment in plant 

Total unrestricted - The Pennsylvania State University 
Noncontrolling interest 
Total unrestricted 
Temporarily restricted 
Permanently restricted 

Total net assets 

1,637 
3,182,328 
2,473,238 
5,657,203 

961 
5,658,164 

694,240 
1,331,121 

7,683,525 

1,635 
2,757,846 
2,246,228 

5,005,709 
831 

5,006,540 
484,375 

1,218,182 

6,709,097 

Total liabilities and net assets 10.690.616 

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 



THE PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIVERSITY 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVIT IES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED J U N E 30 , 2014 

( in t housands ) 

Opera t i ng revenues a n d o t h e r s u p p o r t : 

iuilion and fees, nel of discounts of $153,724 

Commonweallh of Pennsylvania -

Appropriations 

Special contracts 

Deparlment of General Services projects 

United Stales Government grants and contracts 

Private grants and contracts 

Gilts and pledges 

Endowmenl spending 

Other investment income 

Sales and services ol educational activities 

Recovery of indirect cosls 

Auxiliary enterprises 

Medical Center revenue 

Other sources 

Net assets released from restrictions 

Total operating revenues and other support 

Opera t i ng e x p e n s e s : 

Educational and general -

Instruction 

Research 

Public service 

Academic support 

Sludent services 

Institutional support 

Total educational and general 

Auxiliary enterprises 

Medical Center expense 

Total operating expenses 

Increase in net assets from operating activities 

N o n o p e r a t i n g a c t i v i t i e s : 

Gifts and pledges 

Currenl year investment relurns 

Endowmenl appreciation utilized 

Changes in lunds held by others in perpeluily 

Write-offs and disposals of assets 

Nonperiodic change in postretirement benefit plan 

Actuarial adjusiment on annuities payable 

Increase in net assets from nonoperating activities 

Increase in net assets - The Pennsylvania State University 

N o n c o n t r o l l i n g i n te res t : 

Excess of revenues over expenses 
Increase in net assets noncontrolling interest 

Increase in total net assets 

Net a s s e t s a t t h e beg inn ing of t h e year 

Ne t a s s e t s a t t h e e n d o f t h e y e a r 

Temporarily Permanently 
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total 

S 1,606,079 $ $ $ 1.606,079 

275,931 275,931 

71,750 - 71,750 

82,337 82,337 

478,699 - 478,699 

184,722 - 184,722 

104,947 42,672 147,619 

75,383 - 75.383 

113,349 674 - 114,023 

66,758 - 66,758 

148,988 - 148,988 

406,685 - 406,685 

1,470,925 - 1,470,925 

18.925 - - 18,925 

25,649 (25.649) 

5,131,127 17.697 5,148,824 

1,186,941 1,186,941 

775,321 - - 775.321 

78,960 - 78,960 

342,876 - 342,876 

171,484 I7M84 

306,833 306,833 

2,862,415 2,862,415 

366,101 - - 366,101 

1,351,131 1,351,131 

4,579,647 4,579,647 

551.480 17,697 - 569,177 

114.659 114,659 

279,217 193,815 9,087 482,119 

(47,077} - - (47,077) 

- 363 1.702 2,065 

(5,141) - (5,141) 

(126,985) (126,985) 

(2.010) (12,509) (14,519) 

100,014 192.166 112,939 405,121 

651,494 209,865 112,939 974,298 

130 130 

130 130 

• 651,624 209,865 112,939 974,428 

5,006,540 484,375 1,218,182 6,709,097 

S 5,658,164 $ 694,240 $ 1,331.121 $ 7,683,525 

See notes to consolidated linancial statements. 
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T H E PENNSYLVANIA S T A T E U N I V E R S I T Y 

CONSOLIDATED S T A T E M E N T OF A C T I V I T I E S 

FOR T H E Y E A R ENDED J U N E 30, 2013 

(in thousands) 

Opera t i ng revenues and o t h e r s u p p o r t : 

Tuition and fees, net of discounts of $127,987 

Commonweallh of Pennsylvania -

Appropriations 

Special contracts 

Departmenl of General Services projects 

United States Government grants and contracts 

Private grants and contracts 

Gilts and pledges 

Endowment spending 

Other investmsnl income 

Sales and services of educational activities 

Recovery of indirect cosls 

Auxiliary enterprises 

Medical Center revenue 

Other sources 

Net assets released from restriclions 

Total operating revenues and other support 

Ope ra t i ng e x p e n s e s : 

Educational and general • 

Instruction 

Research 

Public service 

Academic support 

Sludenl services 

Inslilulional supporl 

Total educational and general 

Auxiliary enterprises 

Medical Center expense 

Total operating expenses 

Increasef(decrease) in net assets from operating activities 

N o n o p e r a t i n g a c t i v i t i e s : 

Gifls and pledges 

Currenl year investment relurns 

Endowmenl appreciation utilized 

Changes in lunds held by others in perpetuity 

Write-offs and disposals of assets 

Nonperiodic change in postreliremenl benefit plan 

Actuarial adjuslmenl on annuities payable 

Increase in net assets from nonoperating activities 

Increase in net assets - The Pennsylvania State University 

N o n c o n t r o l l i n g i n te res t : 

Excess of revenues over expenses 

Increase in net assets noncontrolling interest 

Increase in total net assets 

Ne t a s s e t s a t t h e beg inn ing of t h e year 

Net a s s e t s a t t h e e n d of t h e year 

Temporarily Permanently 

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total 

$ 1,548,974 S % S 1,548,974 

272,431 272,431 

65,712 -

• 
65.712 

49,890 - - 49,890 

503,517 - - 503,517 

182,661 

• 
- 182,661 

74,454 16,827 - 91,281 

71,459 - - 71.459 

100,094 592 - 100,686 
66,054 - - 66.054 

153.662 • 153,662 

378,290 - 378,290 

1,372,500 - 1.372,500 

15,998 15,998 
76,783 (76,783) -

4,932,479 (59,364) 4,873,115 

1,129,431 1,129,431 

806,333 806,333 

82,221 -

• 
82.221 

327,327 - - 327,327 

167,061 - - 167,061 

376,602 - 376,602 

2,888,975 2,888,975 

347,606 • - 347,606 

1,232,710 - 1,232,710 

4,469,291 4,469,291 

463,188 (59.364) - 403,824 

68,521 68,521 

56,633 62,315 8,103 127,051 

(35,180) - (35,180} 

• 424 353 777 

(2,000) - (2,000) 

283,416 283,416 

(1.208) (3,159) (4,367} 

302,869 61,531 73.818 438,218 

766,057 2,167 73.818 842,042 

57 57 

57 . 57 

766,114 2.167 73,818 842,099 

4,240.426 482,208 1,144,364 5,866,998 

$ 5,006,540 $ 484,375 $ 1,218,182 S 6,709,097 

Sec notes to consolidalcd financial statements. 
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THE PENNSYLVANIA S T A T E UNIVERSITY 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE Y E A R S ENDED J U N E 30, 2014 AND 2013 

(in thousands) 

C a s h f lows from investing act iv i t ies: 

Purchase of land, buildings and equipment 

Advances on student loans 

Collections on student loans 

Proceeds from sale of donated financial assets 

Purchase of investments 

Proceeds from sale of investments 

Net cash used in investing activities 

C a s h f lows from f inancing act iv i t ies: 

Contributions restricted for long-term investment 

Interest and dividends restricted for long-term investment 

Payments of annuity obligations 

Proceeds from notes payable 

Principal payments on notes, bonds and capital leases 

Proceeds related to government student loan funds, net of collection costs 

Net cash provided by/(used in) financing activities 

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash a n d c a s h e q u i v a l e n t s a t t h e beg inn i ng o f t h e y e a r 

Cash a n d c a s h e q u i v a l e n t s a t t h e e n d of t h e yea r 

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information (Note 2) 
See notes to consolidated financial statements. 

(450,139) 

(11,013) 

8,983 

159 

(39,148,432) 

38,919,400 

(681,042) 

115,854 

60,684 

(5,620) 

10,000 

(45,322) 

June 30,2014 June 30.2013 

C a s h f lows from operating act iv i t ies: 

Increase in net assets $ 974,428 $ 842,099 

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash provided by operating activities: 

Actuarial adjustment on annuities payable 14,519 4,366 

Contributions restricted for long-term investment (115,854) (100,126) 

Interest and dividends restricted for long-term investment (60,684) (61,553) 

Net realized and unrealized gains on long-term investments (512,770) (132,907) 

Depreciation expense 275,369 251,407 

Amortization expense 536 480 

(Gain)/loss on early extinguishment of debt 25 (213) 

Write-offs and disposals of assets 4,693 16,000 

Contributions of land, buildings and equipment (27,089) (14,821) 

Buildings and equipment provided by Pennsylvania Department of General Services (222) (1,293) 

Contribution to government student loan funds 431 154 

Provision for bad debts 54,115 49,433 

Increase in deposits held for others (12,848) (40,601) 

Increase in receivables (132,791) (90,238) 

Increase in inventories (4,013) (503) 

(lncrease)/decrease in prepaid expenses and other assets (5,725) 14,598 

(Decrease)/increase in accounts payable and other accrued expenses (68,638) 80,820 

Increase in deferred revenue 1,184 18,564 

lncrease/(decrease) in accrued postretirement benefits 205,365 (169,858) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 590,031 665,808 

(434,933) 
(9,836) 
8,320 

(40,907,840) 

40,068,438 

(1,275,851) 

100.126 

61,553 

(5,297) 

(163,604) 

658 

136,284 (6,564) 

45,273 (616,607) 

983,256 1,599,863 

s 1,028,529 $ 983,256 
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THE PENNSYLVANIA S T A T E UNIVERSITY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE Y E A R S ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 AND 2013 

1. THE UNIVERSITY AND RELATED ENTITIES 

The Pennsylvania State University ("the University"), which was created as an instrumentality of the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania ("the Commonwealth" or "Pennsylvania"), is organized as a non-profit 
corporation under the laws of the Commonwealth. As Pennsylvania's land grant university, the University is 
committed to improving the lives of the people of Pennsylvania, the nation and the world through its 
integrated, tri-part mission of high-quality teaching, research and outreach. 

Basis of Presentation 

The financial statements of the University include, on a consolidated basis, the combined financial statements 
of The Milton S. Hershey Medical Center ("TMSHMC" or "Medical Center"), a not-for-profit corporation and 
Penn State Hershey Health System, Inc. ("Health System") and The Corporation for Penn State and its 
subsidiaries ("the Corporation"). See Note 11 for additional information about TMSHMC and the Health 
System. The Corporation is a non-profit member corporation organized in 1985 for the exclusive purpose of 
benefiting and promoting the interests of the University, the Corporation's sole member. The Corporation's 
financial statements consist primarily of the assets and revenues of The Pennsylvania College of Technology 
("Penn College"), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Corporation. All significant transactions between the 
University, TMSHMC and the Corporation have been eliminated. 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basis of Accounting 

The University's consolidated financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP).- The 
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) is the source of 
authoritative GAAP. 

The University's consolidated financial statements include statements of financial position, activities and cash 
flows. In accordance with FASB ASC requirements, net assets and the changes in net assets are classified 
as permanently restricted, temporarily restricted or unrestricted. 

Permanently restricted net assets consist primarily of the historical amounts of endowed gifts. Additionally, 
contributions receivable and remainder interests, which are required by donors to be permanently retained, 
are included at their estimated net present values. 

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of contributions receivable and remainder interests whose ultimate 
use is not permanently restricted. In addition, the excess of current market value over the historical cost of 
permanently restricted endowments is classified as temporarily restricted net assets. 

Unrestricted net assets are all the remaining net assets of the University. Net unrealized losses on 
permanently restricted endowment funds for which historical cost exceeds market value are recorded as a 
reduction to unrestricted net assets. 

Revenue from temporarily restricted sources is reclassified as unrestricted revenue when the circumstances 
of the restriction have been fulfilled. Donor-restricted revenues whose restrictions are met within the same 
fiscal year are reported as unrestricted income. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts on the financial statements and the disclosure of contingencies 
and commitments. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Revenue Recognition 

Tuition revenue is recognized in the fiscal year in which the substantial portion of the educational term occurs. 
Institutional financial aid provided by the University for tuition and fees is reflected as a reduction of tuition and 
fee revenue. Revenues for auxiliary enterprises are recognized as the related goods and services are 
delivered and rendered. Grant revenues are recognized as the eligible grant activities are conducted. 
Payments received in advance for tuition, goods and services are deferred. 

Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenues and receivables in the year made and consist of 
written or oral promises to contribute to the University in the future. Contributions receivable are recorded with 
the revenue assigned to the appropriate category of restriction. The amounts are present valued based on 
timing of expected collections. 

TMSHMC and Health System have agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to 
TMSHMC and Health System at amounts different from their established rates. Payment arrangements 
include prospectively determined rates per discharge, reimbursed costs, discounted charges and per diem 
payments. Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, 
third-party payors and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under 
reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. In addition, net patient service revenue is net of 
provision for bad debts of $50.1 million and $43.6 million for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, 
respectively. Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related services 
are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are determined or such estimates change. 

TMSHMC provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy without charge or 
at amounts less than established rates. The Medical Center does not pursue collection of amounts 
determined to qualify as charity care; they are not reported as net patient service revenue. The amounts of 
direct and indirect costs for services and supplies furnished under the Medical Center's charity care policy 
totaled approximately $20.2 million and $20.0 million for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, 
respectively, and is based on a ratio of the Medical Center's operational costs to its gross charges. The 
amount of charges foregone for services and supplies furnished under the Medical Center's charity policy 
during 2014 and 2013 totaled approximately $56.3 million and $54.9 million, respectively. 

Fair Value of Financial Instruments 

The University has provided fair value estimates for certain financial instruments in the notes to the financial 
statements. Fair value information presented in the financial statements is based on information available at 
June 30, 2014 and 2013. The carrying amounts of casti and cash equivalents, accounts receivable and 
accounts payable and other accrued expenses approximate fair value because of the terms and relatively 
short maturity of these financial instruments. The carrying values of the University's loans to students are also 
reasonable estimates of their fair value, as the total outstanding loans to students as of June 30, 2014 and 
2013 have been made at the rates available to students for similar loans at such times. Investments are 
reported at fair value as disclosed in Note 3. The fair value of the University's bonds payable is disclosed in 
Note 7. See Note 5 for further discussion of fair value measurements. 
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/Votes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Cash Flows 

The following items are included as supplemental disclosure to the statements of cash flows for the years 
ended June 30: 

(in thousands of dollars) 2014 2013 

Interest paid $ 44,673 $ 46,798 
Non-cash acquisitions of land, buildings 

and equipment 38,470 32,723 

Capitalized costs accrued related to construction are $46.2 million and $44.8 million as of June 30, 2014 and 
2013, respectively. Taxes paid for 2014 and 2013 are considered immaterial. Cash and cash equivalents 
include certain investments in highly liquid instruments with initial maturities of 90 days or less, except for such 
assets held by the University's investment managers as part of their long-term investment strategies. Short-
term investments include other current investments held for general operating purposes with maturities 
greater than three months but less than 12 months. 

Accounts Receivable 

Accounts receivable, net at June 30 consists of the following: 

(in thousands of dollars) 2014 2013 

Grants and contracts, net of allowance 
of $1,211 and $1,241 $ 222,981 $ 166,963 

Patient accounts receivable, net of 
allowance of $60,108 and $54,759 172,104 173,582 

Student receivables, net of allowance 
of $6,689 and $6,434 30,946 33,178 

Investment and interest receivable 58,765 78,419 
Other, net of allowance of $4,949 ' 

and $4,540 42.417 40,262 
Total accounts receivable, net S 527.213 S 492.404 

The University maintains allowances for doubtful accounts to reflect management's best estimate of probable 
losses inherent in receivable balances. IVIanagement determines the allowances for doubtful accounts based 
on known factors, historical experience, and other currently available evidence. Receivables are written off 
when management determines they will not be collected. 

Related to patient accounts receivable associated with services provided to patients who have third-party 
coverage, management analyzes contractually due amounts and provides an allowance for doubtful accounts 
(for example, for expected uncollectible deductibles and copayments or for payors who are known to be 
having financial difficulties that make the realization of amounts due unlikely). For receivables from self-pay 
patients the Medical Center and Health System records a provision for bad debts in the period of service on 
the basis of its past experience, which indicates that many patients are unable or unwilling to pay the portion 
of their bill for which they are financially responsible. In estimating the allowance for doubtful accounts, 
account age is taken into consideration. The difference between the standard rates (or the discounted rates if 
negotiated) and the amounts actually collected after all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted is 
charged off against the allowance for doubtful accounts. 

Loans to Students 

Loans to students are disbursed to qualified students based on need and include loans granted by the 
University from institutional resources and under federal government loan programs. Students have a 
grace period until repayment is required based upon the earlier of graduation or no longer achieving at least 
half-time enrollment status. The grace period varies depending on the type of loan. Loans accrue interest 
after the grace period and are repaid directly to the University. Loans to students are uncollateralized and 
carry default risk. At June 30, 2014 and 2013, student loans represent 0.5% and 0.6% of total assets, 
respectively. 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

The availability of funds for loans under federal government revolving loan programs is dependent on 
reimbursements to the pool from repayments of outstanding loans. Funds advanced by the federal 
government of $46.3 million and $45.3 million at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, are ultimately 
refundable to the government and are classified as liabilities in the consolidated statements of financial 
position. Outstanding loans cancelled under the program result in a reduction of the funds available to loan 
and a decrease in the liability to the federal government. 

At June 30, 2014 and 2013, loans to students consisted of the following: 

(in thousands of dollars) 2014 2013 

Loans to students: 
Federal government loan programs: 

Perkins loan program $ 44,337 $ 42,789 
Health Professions Student Loans and 

Loans for Disadvantaged Students 117 197 

Federal government loan programs 44,454 42,986 
Institutional loan programs 19,066 18,939 

63,520 61,925 

Less allowance for doubtful accounts: 
Balance, beginning of year (3,081) (2,733) 
Provision for doubtful accounts 378 (348) 
Balance, end of year (2,703) (3,081) 

Loans to students, net S 60.817 $ 58.844 

Allowances for doubtful accounts are established based on prior collection experience and current 
economic factors which, in management's judgment, could influence the ability of loan recipients to repay 
the amounts according to the terms of the loan. Further, the University does not evaluate credit quality of 
student loans receivable after the initial approval of the loan. Loans to students are considered past due 
when payment is not received by the due date, and interest continues to accrue until the loan is paid in full 
or written off. When loans to students are deemed uncollectible, an allowance for doubtful accounts is 
established. 

The University considers the age of the amounts outstanding in determining the collectability of loans to 
students. The aging of the loans to students based on days delinquent and the related allowance for 
doubtful accounts at June 30, 2014 and 2013 are as follows: 

(in thousands of dollars) 

30 days Over 
or less 31-60 days 61-90 davs 91 davs Total 

2014 
Loans to students: 

Federal government loan 
programs $ 42,955 $ 705 $ 64 $ 730 $ 44,454 

Institutional loan programs 18,271 239 34 522 19.066 

Total loans to students 61.226 944 98 1,252 63.520 

Allowance for doubtful 
accounts: 
Federal government loan 

programs (1,297) 
Institutional loan programs (1-406) 

Total allowance for doubtful 
accounts (2.703) 

Total loans to students, net $ 60.817 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

(in thousands of dollars) 

30 days Over 
or less 31-60 days 61-90 davs 91 davs• Total 

2013 
Loans to students: 

Federal government loan 
programs $ 41,367 $ 656 $ 86 S 877 $ 42,986 

Institutional loan programs 18.310 280 23 326 . 18.939 

Total loans to students 59.677 936 109 1,203 61.925 

Allowance for doubtful 
accounts: 
Federal government loan 

programs (1,432) 
Institutional loan programs f1.649) 

Total allowance for doubtful 
accounts (3.081) 

Total loans to students, net $ 58.844 

Inventories 

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market, generally on the first-in, first-out basis. 

Investments 

The University's noncurrent investments represent the University's endowment and other investments held for 
general operating purposes. The University's investments are reported at fair value in the accompanying 
financial statements. Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments 
in debt securities are reported at fair values with gains and losses included in the consolidated statements of 
activities. In the management of investments, the University authorizes certain investment managers to 
purchase derivative securities to attain a desired market position; and the University may directly invest in 
derivative securities to attain a desired market position. The University does not trade or issue derivative 
financial instruments other than through the investment management practices noted above. The University 
records derivative securities at fair value with gains and losses reflected in the consolidated statements of 
activities. 

The estimated fair value amounts for marketable debt, equity and fixed income securities held by the 
University have been reviewed by the University and determined using available market information as 
supplied by the various financial institutions that act as trustees or custodians for the University. For non-liquid 
holdings, generally limited partnership investments in private real estate, venture capital, private equity, natural 
resources, and private debt, estimated fair value is determined based upon financial information provided by 
the general partner. This financial information includes assumptions and methods that were reviewed by 
University management. The University believes that the estimated fair value is a reasonable estimate of 
market value as of June 30, 2014 and 2013. Because the limited partnerships are not readily marketable, the 
estimated value is subject to uncertainty and, therefore, may differ from the value that would have been used 
had a ready market existed, and such differences could be material. 

Income on operating investments and income used for the annual distribution under the annual spending 
policy for endowments are reported in operating revenues within the consolidated statement of activities. 

Beneficial Interest in Perpetual Trusts 

The University is the beneficiary of certain perpetual trusts held and administered by outside trustees. The fair 
value of these trust assets has been recorded as permanently restricted net assets and related beneficial 
interest in perpetual trusts in the consolidated financial statements. 

17 



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Investment in Plant 

Total investment in plant as of June 30 is comprised of the following: 

(in thousands of dollars) 2014 

Land 
Buildings 
Improvements other than buildings 
Equipment 

Total plant 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Total investment in plant, net 

$ 123,532 
5,354,902 

587,492 
1.186.744 

2013 

116,050 
5,043,463 

559,877 
1.100,431 

7,252,670 
(3,308,418) 

6,819,821 
(3.089,057) 
3.730.764 

The value of land, buildings, and equipment is recorded at cost or, if received as gifts, at fair value at date of 
gift. The University does not capitalize the cost of library books. Depreciation is computed over the estimated 
useful lives of the assets using the straight-line method. Useful lives range from 4 to 50 years for buildings, 10 
to 20 years for improvements other than buildings, and 1 to 20 years for equipment. Depreciation expense 
was $275.4 million and $251.4 million for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The 
University has certain building and equipment lease agreements in effect which are considered capital 
leases that are included as long-term debt in the statements of financial position. These leases have been 
capitalized at the lower of fair market value or net present value of the minimum lease payments. Buildings 
and equipment held under capital leases are amortized on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease 
term or the estimated useful life of the asset. The capitalized cost and accumulated depreciation of the 
leases at June 30, 2014 and 2013 was $127.9 million and $42.5 million, and $135.5 million and $41.8 
million, respectively. 

Accounts Payable and1 Other Accrued Expenses 

Accounts payable and other accrued expenses at June 30 consist of the following: 

(in thousands of dollars) 2014 2013 

Accounts payable (non-Medical Center) $ 231,910 $ 366,637 
Medical Center accounts payable 

and other accrued expenses 186,570 187,667 
Accrued payroll and other related liabilities 89,851 87,300 
Accrued bond interest 13,093 13,674 
Student deposits 5,391 4.818 
Total accounts payable and other 

accrued expenses $ 526.815 $ 660.096 

Impairment of Lonq-Lived Assets 

Long-lived assets, which include investment in plant and definite-lived intangible assets, are assessed for 
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount of the asset may not 
be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized in change in net assets in the period that the impairment 
occurs. 

Asset Retirement Obligations 

Under ASC 410-20, Asset Retirement and Environmental Obligations - Asset Retirement Obligations, 
organizations must accrue for costs related to legal obligations to perform certain activities in connection with 
retirement, disposal, or abandonment of assets. The obligation to perform the asset retirement activity is not 
conditional even though the timing or method may be conditional. 
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The University has identified asbestos abatement and the decommissioning of the Breazeale Nuclear Reactor 
as conditional asset retirement obligations. These obligations are reported as part of other noncurrent 
liabilities within the consolidated statement of financial position. The following table details the change in 
liabilities for the years ended June 30: 

(in thousands of dollars) 
Balance as of June 30, 2012 $ 61,934 
Accretion expense 7,651 
Liabilities settled (4.293) 
Balance as of June 30, 2013 65,292 
Accretion expense 5,229 
Liabilities settled (4.188) 
Balance as of June 30, 2014 £ 66,333 

Annuities Payable 

Annuities payable consist of annuity payments currently due and the actuarial amount of annuities payable. 
The actuarial amount of annuities payable is the present value of the aggregate liability for annuity payments 
over the expected lives of the beneficiaries. 

Income Taxes 

The University files U.S. federal and state tax returns. The statute of limitations on the University's federal 
returns generally remains open for three years following the year they are filed. In accordance with ASC 740 
Income Taxes Topic, the University continues to evaluate tax positions and has determined there is no 
material impact on the University financial statements. 

Recent Accounting Pronouncements 

In October 2012, the FASB issued ASU 2012-05, "Statement of Cash Flows (Topic 230): Not-for-Profit 
Entities: Classification of the Sate Proceeds of Donated Financial Assets in the Statement of Cash Flows." 
This guidance provides clarification on how entities classify cash receipts arising from the sale of certain 
donated financial assets in the statement of cash flows. This guidance is effective for the University 
beginning July 1, 2013. The adoption of this guidance did not have a material impact on its consolidated 
statement of cash flows. 

In January 2013, the FASB issued ASU 2013-01, "Clarifying the Scope of Disclosures About Offsetting 
Assets and Liabilities." This guidance provides clarification on the scope of the offsetting disclosure 
requirements in ASU 2011-11. This guidance is effective for the University beginning July 1, 2013. The 
adoption of this guidance did not have a material impact on its consolidated financiat statements. 

In February 2013, the FASB issued ASU 2013-04, "Obligations Resulting From Joint and Several Liability 
Arrangements for Which the Total Amount of the Obligation is Fixed at the Reporting Date." This guidance 
requires entities to measure obligations resulting from the joint and several liability arrangements for which 
the total amount of the obligation within the scope of this guidance is fixed at the reporting date. This 
guidance is effective for the University beginning July 1, 2014 with early adoption permitted. The University 
has not yet evaluated the impact this guidance may have on its consolidated financial statements. 

In April 2013, the FASB issued ASU 2013-06, "Services Received from Personnel of an Affiliate". This 
update specifies guidance for not-for-profit entities to apply in recognizing and measuring services received 
from personnel of an affiliate. This guidance is effective for the University beginning after June 15, 2014 
with early adoption permitted. The University has not yet evaluated the impact this guidance may have on 
its consolidated financial statements. 
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3. INVESTMENTS 

Investments by major category as of June 30 are summarized as follows: 

(in thousands of dollars) 

Money markets 
Fixed income: 

U.S. government/agency 
U.S. corporate 
Foreign 
Other 

Equities 
Private capital 
Total 

2014 

213,878 

1,190,248 
803,990 
408,364 
169,962 

1,742,632 
1.155.812 

2013 

371,987 

1,174,609 
706,291 
372,515 
146,617 

1,342,487 
902.728 

£ 5.684.886 $ 5,017,234 

Other fixed income investments consist of collateralized mortgage obligations, mortgage-backed securities 
and asset-backed securities. Equity investments are comprised of domestic and foreign common 
stocks. Private capital consists primarily of interests in private real estate, venture capital, private equity, 
natural resources, private debt, commodities and hedge fund limited partnerships. 

Futures contracts, which are fully cash collateralized, comprise the University's directly held derivative 
instruments at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, are marked to market daily and are included in the fair 
value of the University's investments. The fair value of derivative instruments is included in the fair value of 
the University's investments within the money market category. Futures contracts have minimal credit risk 
because the counterparties are the exchanges themselves. Fully cash collateralized derivative securities 
comprised $172.8 million, 3.0% of total investments, and $270.5 million, 5.4% of total investments at June 
30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The University's derivatives consist of S&P 500 and Treasury futures and 
are employed as a low cost, passive investment vehicle with daily liquidity which allows the University to 
maintain desired market exposure in light of irregular cash flows. 

The following schedules summarize the investment return and its classification in the consolidated statement 
of activities for the years ended June 30: 

(in thousands of dollars) 

2014 Unrestricted 
Temporarily 
Restricted 

Permanently 
Restricted Total 

Dividends and interest 
Net realized gains 
Net unrealized gains 
Total returns 

(in thousands of dollars) 

2013 

141,655 
45,538 
233,679 

Unrestricted 

674 
28,535 

165,280 

Temporarily 
Restricted 

9,087 $ 

.420822 $ 194.489 $_ 

Permanently 
Restricted 

151,416 
74,073 

398,959 
$ 624.448 

Total 

Dividends and interest 
Net realized gains 
Net unrealized gains 
Total returns 

136,373 
38,563 
18,070 

592 
21,898 
40,417 

193.006 $_ 

8,103 $ 

3ZML $_ 8.103 

145,068 
60,461 
58.487 

264.016 
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4. ENDOWMENT NET ASSETS 

The University's endowment includes both do nor-restricted endowment funds and funds designated to 
function as endowments. As required by GAAP, net assets associated with endowment funds, including 
funds designated to function as endowments, are classified and reported based on the existence or 
absence of donor-imposed restrictions. 

The ASC Not-for-Profit Entities Presentation of Financial Statements Subtopic (ASC Subtopic 958-205) 
provides guidance on the net asset classification of donor-restricted endowment funds for not-for-profit 
organizations subject to an enacted version of the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act 
("UPMIFA") and improves disclosure about an organization's endowment funds regardless of whether the 
organization is subject to UPMIFA. The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania has not adopted UPMIFA but 
rather has enacted Pennsylvania Act 141 ("PA Act 141"). PA Act 141 permits an organization's trustees to 
define income as a stipulated percentage of endowment assets (between 2% and 7% of the fair value of the 
assets averaged over a period of at least three preceding years) without regard to actual interest, dividend, 
or realized and unrealized gains. 

The University has interpreted PA Act 141 to permit the University to spend the earnings of its endowment 
based on a total return approach, without regard to the fair value of the original gift. As a result of this 
interpretation, the University classifies as permanently restricted net assets the original value of gifts 
donated to the permanent endowment, the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, 
and accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable 
donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. Funds functioning as endowments 
are established at the direction of University management and are classified as unrestricted net assets due 
to the lack of external donor restrictions. Gains and losses attributable to permanent endowments are 
recorded as temporarily restricted net assets and gains and losses attributable to funds functioning as 
endowments are recorded as unrestricted net assets. 

From time to time, due to unfavorable market fluctuations, the fair value of some assets associated with 
individual donor-restricted endowment funds may fall below the level that donors require to be retained as a 
perpetual fund, while other assets are unaffected to the same extent and maintain or exceed the level 
required. The aggregate amount of deficiencies at June 30, 2014 and 2013 was $1.0 million and $2.5 
million, respectively, reported in unrestricted net assets on the consolidated statement of 
activities. Subsequent investment gains will be used to restore the balance up to the fair market value of 
the original gift. Subsequent gains above that amount will be recorded as temporarily restricted net assets. 

Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of June 30: 

(in thousands of dollars) 

2014 Unrestricted 
Temporarily 
Restricted 

Permanently 
Restricted Total 

Donor-restricted 
endowment funds 

Funds functioning as 
endowments 

Total net assets 

(959) $ 521,680 $ 1,146,955 $ 1,667,676 

596.738 596.738 
595.779 $ 521.680 £ 1.146.955 £ 2.264.414 

(in thousands of dollars) 

2013 
Temporarily Permanently 

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total 

Donor-restricted 
endowment funds 

Funds functioning as 
endowments 

Total net assets 

(2,530) $ 338,970 $ 

520,622 : _ 

1,067,081 $ 1,403,521 

520.622 
_5.t8.0_92 £ 338.970 £ 1.067.081 £ 1.924.143 
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Changes in endowment net assets for the years ended June 30: 

(in thousands of dollars) Temporarily Permanently 
2014 Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total 

Endowment net assets, 
beginning of the year $ 518,092 $ 338,970 $ 1,067,081 S 1,924,143 

Endowment return: 
Endowment earnings 28,306 20 3,054 31,380 
Net realized gains 47,077 28,374 - 75,451 
Net unrealized gains 63,399 155,123 - 218,522 
Reclassification of funds 

with deficiencies 1,571 f 1.571) - -
Total endowment return 140.353 181,946 3.054 325.353 
Contributions - 764 76,820 77,584 
Endowment spending (75,383) - - (75,383) 
Transfers to create funds 

functioning as endowments 12.717 - - 12.717 
Endowment net assets, 
end of the year $ 595.779 $ 521.680 £ 1.146.955 ! £ 2.264,414 

(in thousands of dollars) Temporarily Permanently 
2013 Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total 

Endowment net assets, 
beginning of the year $ 486,802 $ 284,539 $ 1,001,580 ; S 1,772,921 

Endowment return: 
Endowment earnings 36,279 80 3,605 39,964 
Net realized gains 35,180 21,351 - 56,531 
Net unrealized losses 20,830 34,900 - 55,730 
Reclassification of funds 

with deficiencies 2,405 (2.405) 
Total endowment return 94,694 53,926 3.605 152,225 
Contributions - 505 61,896 62,401 
Endowment spending (71,459) - - (71,459) 
Transfers to create funds 

functioning as endowments 8,055 - 8.055 
Endowment net assets, 
end of the year fR 518.092 S 338.970 £ 1.067.081 3 S 1.924.143 

The University has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to provide 
a relatively predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment while seeking to 
maintain, over time, the purchasing power of the endowment assets. The overall management objective for 
the University's pooled endowment funds is to preserve or grow the real (inflation-adjusted) purchasing 
power of the assets through a prudent long-term investment strategy. This objective would be achieved on 
a total return basis. Under these policies, as approved by the Board of Trustees and the Penn State 
Investment Council, the primary investment objective of the University's pooled endowment is to attain a 
real total return (net of investment management fees) that at least equals a total annual effective spending 
rate of 5.25% (program spending of 4.5% plus administrative costs of 0.75%) over the long term. 

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the University relies on a total return strategy in which 
investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation {realized and unrealized) and current 
yield (interest and dividends). The University targets diversified asset allocation that places a greater 
emphasis on equity-based investments to achieve its long-term return objectives within prudent risk 
constraints. The endowment assets of the University are invested in a broad range of equities and fixed 
income securities, thereby limiting the market risk exposure in any one institution or individual investment. 

The University has a policy of appropriating for distribution each year a certain percentage (4.5% for 2014 
and 2013) of its pooled endowment fund's average fair market value over the prior five years preceding the 
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fiscal year in which the distribution is planned. Accordingly, over the long term, the University expects the 
current spending policy to allow its endowment to provide generous current spending while preserving 
"intergenerational equity". This is consistent with the University's objective to maintain the purchasing 
power of the endowment assets held in perpetuity as well as to provide additional real growth through new 
gifts and investment returns. 

5. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

The University utilizes the following fair value hierarchy, which prioritizes into three broad levels, the inputs 
to valuation techniques used to measure fair value: 

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets as of the 
measurement date. Such instruments valued at Level 1, primarily consist of securities that 
are directly held and actively traded in public markets. 

Level 2 - Inputs other than unadjusted quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability, 
directly or indirectly, including quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, 
inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability, and inputs that 
are derived from observable market data by correlation or other means. Level 2 measures 
include University interests in certain debt instruments and commingled investment funds 
which NAV is used as a practical expedient. These funds are redeemable at NAV as of the 
measurement date, generally within 90 days. 

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs that cannot be corroborated by observable market data. Level 3 
instruments primarily consist of investment funds for which NAV is used as a practical 
expedient. The University does not have the ability to redeem the funds at NAV as of the 
measurement date. 

In instances in which the inputs used to measure fair value fall into different levels of the fair value 
hierarchy, the fair value measurement has been determined based on the lowest level input that is 
significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety. The University's assessment of significance of a 
particular item to the fair value measurement in its entirety requires judgment, including consideration of 
inputs specific to the asset. 
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The following table presents information as of June 30, 2014 about the University's financial assets and 
liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis: 

(in thousands of dollars) 

Quoted Prices in 
Active Markets 

For Identical 
Assets 
Level 1 

Significant 
Other 

Observable 
Inputs 
Level 2 

Significant 
Unobservable 

Inputs 
Level 3 

Total 
Fair Value 

Assets: 
Long-term Investment Pool: 

Money markets : $ 48,692 $ 160,388 $ $ 209,080 
Fixed income 

U.S. government/agency 85,285 24,447 - 109,732 
U.S. corporate - 96,171 - 96,171 
Foreign 64,007 187,203 - 251,210 
Other - 9,679 - 9,679 

Equities 906,248 588,246 121,186 1,615,680 
Private capital _ 397,295 751.380 1.148.675 
Total : E 1.104.232 $ 1.463.429 $ 87.2.566 $ 3.A4XL22Z 

Operating investments: 
Money markets : % 4,592 $ 206 $ $ 4,798 
Fixed income 

U.S. government/agency 646,086 434,286 144 1,080,516 
U.S. corporate 44,646 663,173 - 707,819 
Foreign 8,070 149,084 - 157,154 
Other 10,627 146,451 3,205 160,283 

Equities 124,989 - 1,963 126,952 
Private capital _ - 7.137 7.137 
Total ! B 839,010 S 1.393.200 S 12 449 $ _2.244.65_9 

Deposits held by bond trustees: 
Fixed income 

U.S. government/agency J B $ 2.551 

-• 
$ 2.551 

Total J B £ 2.551 $ 2.551 

Beneficial interest in perpetual 
trusts 15,498 15,498 

Liabilities: 
Present value of annuities 

payable 51,151 51,151 
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The following table presents information as of June 30, 2013 about the University's financial assets and 
liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis: 

(in thousands of dollars) 

Quoted Prices in 
Active Markets 

For Identical 
Assets 
Level 1 

Significant 
Other 

Observable 
Inputs 

Level 2 

Significant 
Unobservable 

Inputs 
Level 3 

Total 
Fair Value 

86,754 

84,168 
4,229 
60,260 

822,353 

$ 1.057,764 

261,667 $ 

29,967 
83,480 
174,985 
8,913 

373,406 
307.741 
1̂ 40.159. 

23,360 $ 

63,157 
588.922 

Loza 

206 $ 

348,421 

114,135 
87,709 

235,245 
8,913 

1,258,916 
896.663 

1950002 

23,566 

Assets: 
Long-term Investment Pool: 

Money markets 
Fixed income 

U.S. government/agency 
U.S. corporate 
Foreign 
Other 

Equities 
Private capital 
Total 

Operating investments: 
Money markets 
Fixed income 

U.S. government/agency 
U.S. corporate 
Foreign 
Other 

Equities 
Private capital 
Total 

Deposits held by bond trustees: 
Fixed income 

U.S. government/agency 
Total 

Beneficial interest in perpetual 
trusts 

Liabilities: 
Present value of annuities 

payable 

The Long-term Investment Pool (LTIP) is a mutual fund-like vehicle used for investing the University's 
endowment funds, funds functioning as endowments, and other operating funds that are expected to be 
held long-term. A share method of accounting for the LTIP is utilized by the University. Each participating 
fund enters into and withdraws from the LTIP based on monthly share values. At June 30, 2014 and 2013, 
fair value of endowment funds and funds functioning as endowments within the LTIP totaled $2,294.6 
million and $1,941.1 million, respectively. At June 30, 2014 and 2013, fair value of operating funds included 
in the LTIP totaled $1,145.6 million and $1,008.9 million, respectively. 

574,415 485,921 138 1,060,474 
- 618,582 - 618,582 
- 137,270 - 137,270 
- 134,890 2,814 137,704 

81,470 798 1,303 83,571 
- 6.065 6.065 

$ 679.245 S 1.377,667 £ 10.320 $ 2£6Z.232 

$ $ 2.551 $ 2.551 
$ $ 2.551 $ £ 2.551 

$ - $ - $ 13,252 $ 13,252 

$ $ - $ 42,255 $ 42,255 
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The following tables present information related to changes in Level 3 for each category of assets and 
liabilities for year ended June 30, 2014: 

(in Ihousands of dollars) 

Assets: 
Beginning balance 
Total realized and unrealized 

gains 
Purchases 
Sales 
Transfers into (out of) Level 3 
Ending balance 

Liabilities: 
Beginning balance 

Actuarial adjustment of liability 
Gifts 
Sales 
Withdrawal from program 
Ending balance 

Long-term 
Investment Pool 

$ 652,079 $ 

175,790 
175,566 

(130,869) 

Operating 
Investments 

Beneficial 
Interest in 

Perpetual Trusts 

10,320 $ 

1,454 
747 
(72) 

13,252 

2,035 
291 
(80) 

$ 872.566 S 12.449 

Present Value 
of Annuities 

Payable 

-1-5.499 

$ 42,255 

(633) 
10,135 

(606) 

51.151 

The following tables present information related to changes in Level 3 for each category of assets and 
liabilities for year ended June 30, 2013: 

(in thousands of dollars) 

Assets: 
Beginning balance 
Total realized and unrealized 

Gains/{losses) 
Purchases 
Sales 
Transfers into (out of) Level 3 
Ending balance 

Liabilities: 
Beginning balance 

Actuarial adjustment of liability 
Gifts 
Sales 
Withdrawal from program 
Ending balance 

Long-term 
Investment Pool 

$ 607,407 $ 

60,065 
165,678 

(135,294) 
(45.777) 

Operating 
Investments 

Beneficial 
Interest in 

Perpetual Trusts 

10,778 $ 

(388) 
75 

(145) 

12,891 

361 

£ • 652.079 £, 

Present Value 
of Annuities 

Payable 

$ 43,167 

4,679 
642 

(6,233) 

.10320 $_ 1^,252 

42,255 

For the year ended June 30, 2014, there were no transfers of assets between Level 3 and Level 2. For the 
year ended June 30, 2013, $45.8 million of Level 3 assets were transferred to Level 2 as a result of the 
expiration of lock-up periods, for two marketable alternative funds; now these investments may be redeemed 
within 90 days of June 30. 

There were no transfers of investments between Level 1 and Level 2 in 2014 and 2013. 
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The following table presents the fair value and redemption frequency for those investments whose fair value is 
not readily determinable and is estimated using the net asset value per share or its equivalent as of June 30, 
2014: 

Unfunded Redemption Redemption 
(in Ihousands of dollars) Fair Value Commitment Frequency Notice Period 

Commingled Funds: 
Non-U.S. Equity 

Subtotal 
1 617.223 
$ 617.223 

Quarterly/ 
Daily/Monthly 5-90 days 

Marketable Investment Partnerships: 
Absolute Return 

Distressed Debt 
Commodities 
Opportunistic 
Directional Long/Short 

Subtotal 

17,135 

58,506 
106,388 

171,103 
62.818 

$ 415,950 

Quarterly 
Quarterly/ 

Semi Annual 
Monthly 

Quarterly 
Monthly 

65 days 

60-90 days 
30-60 days 

30 days 
30 days 

Non-Marketable Investment Partnerships; 
Private Real Estate 
Venture Capital 
Private Equity 
Natural Resources 
Private Debt 

Subtotal 

101,360 
213,012 
248,263 
131,240 
45.987 

45,193 
112,579 
211,614 

77,675 
51.040 

$ 739.862 £ 498.101 

Total $ 1.773.035 $ 498.101 

The following table presents the fair value and redemption frequency for those investments whose fair value is 
not readily determinable and is estimated using the net asset value per share or its equivalent as of June 30, 
2013: 

Unfunded Redemption Redemption 
(in thousands of dollars) Fair Value Commitment Frequency Notice Period 

Commingled Funds: 
Non-U.S. Equity 

Subtotal 
362,061 
362,061 

Quarterly/ 
Daily/Monthly 5-90 days 

Marketable Investment Partnerships: 
Absolute Return 

Distressed Debt 
Commodities 
Opportunistic 
Directional Long/Short 

Subtotal 

20,173 

52,152 
84,271 

140,181 
27,580 

$ 324,357 

Quarterly 
Quarterly/ 

Semi Annual 
Monthly 

Quarterly 
Quarterly 

65 days 

60-90 days 
30-60 days 

30 days 
30-90 days 

Non-Marketable Investment Partnerships: 
Private Real Estate 
Venture Capital 
Private Equity 
Natural Resources 
Private Debt 

Subtotal 

88,567 
144,712 
234,203 

91,306 
19.583 

' 19,788 
83,095 
141,606 
69,809 
20.031 

$ 578.371 $ 334.329 

Total £ 1.264.789 £ 334.329 

27 



Notes lo Consolidated Financial Statements 

Commingled funds include investments that aggregate assets from multiple investors and are managed 
collectively following a prescribed strategy. Redemptions vary from daily to quarterly with required 
notification of 90 days or less. The non-U.S. equity strategy is invested in developed and developing 
countries outside of the United States, and spans the entire equity capitalization spectrum. These collective 
portfolios preclude the need to obtain securities registration in foreign countries. One commingled fund has 
2 years remaining on a 3-year gate and a second is 50% redeemable in three years. The two make up 
approximately 12.9% and 6.8%, respectively of commingled portfolio. 

Marketable Investment Funds include several hedge funds whose underlying positions are traded via public 
securities markets. Liquidity terms range from quarterly to annually with advance notification for redemption 
ranging from 30 to 90 days. The fair values of the investments for each fund in this category have been 
estimated using the net asset value of the Long Term investment Pool's (LTIP) share holdings in the fund. 
Five major investment strategies are included within this category. Absolute Return refers to relative value 
strategies. Directional refers to equity long/short strategies in both U.S. and non-U.S. markets. Opportunistic 
refers to global multi-strategy. Distressed Debt refers to securities rated below investment grade, along with 
non-rated debt. Commodities refer to publicly traded commodity instruments primarily including futures and 
options. 

Nonmarketable Investment Partnerships include limited partnership interests in a variety of illiquid 
investments. The fair values of the investments for each fund in this category have been estimated using the 
net asset value of the LTlP's ownership interest in partner's capital and cannot be redeemed. Realizations 
from each fund are received as the underlying investments are liquidated or distributed, typically within 10 
years after initial commitment. Unfunded commitments represent remaining commitments of the LTlP's 
drawdown funds as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Five major investment strategies are included 
within this category. Private Real Estate includes properties primarily located in the U.S. Venture Capital 
includes non-public startups and enterprises in early stages of growth located globally. Private Equity includes 
buyouts of previously public companies as well as enterprises that are planning to go public in the near future, 
including funds focusing on opportunities outside the U.S. Natural Resources largely include companies 
primarily involved in oil and natural gas in addition to a variety of other natural resources. Private Debt 
includes global private credit securities rated below investment grade as well as non-rated debt. 

6. CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVABLE 

Contributions receivable are summarized as follows as of June 30: 

(in thousands of dollars) 2014 2013 

In one year or less $ 71,374 9 i 57,002 
Between one year and five years 79,253 63,742 
More than five years 133,163 119,990 

283,790 240,734 
Less allowance (6,911) (5,704) 
Less discount (62,415) (56,893) 
Contributions receivable, net S 214.464 S ! 178.137 

Contributions receivable are discounted at rates ranging from 0.11% to 2.81% and 0.15% to 2.87% at June 
30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The discount rates for prior periods ranged from 0.15% to 6.28%. 

At June 30, 2014 and 2013, the University has received bequest intentions and certain other conditional 
promises to give of $98.2 million and $85.8 million, respectively. These intentions and conditional promises to 
give are not included in the consolidated financial statements. 
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The following table summarizes the change in contributions receivable, net during the year ended June 30, 
2014: 

(in thousands of dollars) 
Balance beginning of year $ 178,137 
New pledges 115,112 
Collections on pledges (72,056) 
Increase in allowance (1,207) 
Increase in unamortized discounts (5,522) 

Balance at the end of year , $ 214.464 

7. LONG-TERM DEBT 

The various bond issues and capital lease obligations that are included in long-term debt in the statements of 
financial position consist of the following at June 30: 

(in thousands of dollars) 2014 2013 

The Pennsylvania State Universitv Bonds 
Series 2010 $ 135,035 $ 135,035 
Series 2009A 107,840 114,075 
Series 2009B 74,235 74,235 
Series 2008A 77,670 77,670 
Series 2008B 3,035 3,980 
Series 2007A 87,595 88,125 
Series 2007B 60,630 63,515 
Series 2005 83,650 85,700 
Series 2004A 51,475 52,835 
Refunding Series 2002 25,960 41,655 

Pennsylvania Higher Educational Facilities 
Authority Universitv Revenue Bonds 
(issued for The Pennsylvania State 
Universitv) 

Series 2006 3,335 3,545 
Series 2004 3,655 3,905 
Series 2002 3,650 4,020 

Lycoming County Authority College 
Revenue Bonds (issued for Penn 
College) 

Series 2012 24,685 24,685 
Series 2011 39,050 39,050 
Series 2008 55,000 55,000 
Series 2005 10,060 11,085 
Series 1993 3,500 5,250 

Total bonds payable 850,060 883,365 

Unamortized bond premiums 35,273 38,008 

Note payable and capital leases 
Note payable 10,000 

Capital lease obligations 86.155 84,035 

Total notes payable and capital leases 96.155 84,035 

Total long-term debt $ 981.488 £ 1.005.408 
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Debt issuance 
Interest rate 
mode Interest rates Payment ranges and maturity 

(in thousands of dollars) 

The Pennsylvania State University Bonds 
$3,655 to $6,595 through March 2030 
with $21,805 and $44,245 due March 

Series 2010 Fixed 3.375% . - 5.00% 2035 and 2040 
Series 2009A Fixed 4.00% • 5.00% $5,540 to $9,320 through March 2029 
Series 2009B Variable 0.15% June 2031 
Series 2008A Fixed 5.00% $1,840 to $7,695 through August 2029 
Series 2008B Fixed 3.50% - 3.75% $975 to $1,050 through August 2016 

Series 2007A Fixed 3.70% - 4.50% 

$550 to $700 through August 2022, with 
$11,115 and $70,905 due August 2028 
and 2036 

Series 2007B Fixed 5.00% - 5.25% $3,030 to $5,955 through August 2027 

Series 2005 Fixed 3.75%- 5.00% 

$2,150 to $2,745 through September 
2019 with $15,990, $20,550, and $32,485 
due September 2024, 2029, and 2035 

Series 2004A Fixed 4.50% - 5.00% 

$1,425 to $1,825 through September 
2019, with $10,625, $13,635, and $17,515 
due September 2024, 2029, and 2034 

Refunding Series 2002 Fixed 5.25% $4,585 to $16,540 through August 2016 

Pennsylvania Higher Education Facilities 
Authority ("PHEFA") University Revenue Bonds 

Series 2006 Fixed 4.10%- 5.125%* 
$220 to $280 through 2020, with $1,610 
due September 2025 

Series 2004 Fixed 4.30% - 5.00%* 
$260 to $325 through 2019, with $1,905 
due September 2024 

Series 2002 Fixed 4.40% - 5.00%" 
$385 to $425 due through 2017, 
with $2,435 due March 2022 

" Annual interest costs to the University for interest rates greater than 3.00% are subsidized by PHEFA. 

Lycoming County Authority College Revenue Bonds 
Series 2012 Fixed 2.00% - 5.00% $410 to $2,635 through May 2032 
Series 2011 Fixed 3.00% - 5.50% $70 to $5,230 through July 2030 
Series 2008 Fixed 3.50% - 5.50% $1,455 to $4,140 through October 2037 
Series 2005 Fixed 5.00% $505 to $1,855 through January 2025 
Series 1993 Fixed 6.15% $450 to $478 through November 2015 

The Series 2009B Bonds are currently paying interest on a variable rate basis at a long term rate for the period 
June 1, 2014 through May 31, 2015. The University has the option to convert to another variable rate (daily, 
weekly, monthly or flexible) or to a fixed rate basis (such rates are generally determined on a market basis) at 
respective conversion dates. The bonds currently pay interest at 0.15% with adjustment on the respective date 
to the rate the remarketing agent believes will cause the bonds to have a market value equal to the principal. 
The 2009B bondholders have the right to tender bonds on the purchase dates while such bonds bear interest at 
the daily, weekly or monthly rate. The 2009B Bonds were issued subject to the self-liquidity program 
established by the University on the date of issuance pursuant to which the University will provide liquidity for the 
2009B Bonds from its general funds in the event of insufficient remarketing proceeds. 
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Maturities and sinking fund requirements on bonds payable for each of the next five fiscal years and thereafter 
are summarized as follows: 

Annual 
Year Installments 

(in ihousands of dollars) 

2015 $ 35,330 
2016 . 24,320 
2017 28,780 
2018 24,455 
2019 28,805 

Thereafter 708,370 

The fair value of the University's bonds payable is estimated based on current rates offered for similar issues 
with similar security, terms and maturities using available market information as supplied by the various financial 
institutions who act as trustees or custodians for the University. At June 30, 2014, the carrying value and 
estimated fair value of the University's bonds payable, including issuance premiums, are $885.3 million and 
$917.8 million, respectively. At June 30, 2013, the carrying value and estimated fair value of the University's 
bonds payable, including issuance premiums, were $921.4 million and $939.4 million, respectively. Certain 
bond issues have associated issuance premiums, these issuance premiums total $35.3 million and $38.0 million 
at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively and are presented within the statement of financial position as long-
term debt. These issuance premiums will be amortized over the term of the respective outstanding bonds. 

Note payable and capital leases 

A $10 million note payable due annually through June 2024 is included within the consolidated statements of 
financial position at June 30, 2014. The note payable bears interest at 2.60%. 

The University has certain building and equipment lease agreements in effect which are considered capital 
leases. Future minimum lease payments under capital leases together with the present value of the net 
minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2014 are as follows: 

Year ('n thousands of dollars) 

2015 $ 15,010 
2016 13,895 
2017 12,888 
2018 10,253 
2019 8,244 

Thereafter 132,232 
Total minimum lease payments 192,522 
Less imputed interest f 106.367) 
Capital lease obligation 86,155 
Current portion 9.265 
Long-term portion S 76.890 
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8. OPERATING LEASES 

The University has certain lease agreements in effect which are considered operating leases. During the year 
ended June 30, 2014, the University recorded expenses of $21.0 million for leased equipment and $24.7 
million for leased building space. During the year ended June 30, 2013, the University recorded expenses of 
$22.0 million for leased equipment and $22.6 million for leased building space. 

Future minimum lease payments under operating leases as of June 30, 2014 are as follows: 

Year thousands of dollars) 

2015 $ 22,532 
2016 16,534 
2017 13,149 
2018 10,057 
2019 8,587 

Thereafter 37.490 

Total minimum lease payments $ 108.349 

9. RETIREMENT BENEFITS 

The University provides retirement benefits for substantially all regular employees, primarily through either 
contributory defined benefit plans administered by the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania State Employees' 
Retirement System and The Public School Employees' Retirement System or defined contribution plans 
administered by the Teachers. Insurance and Annuity Association - College Retirement Equity Fund and 
Fidelity Investments. The University is billed for its share of the estimated actuarial cost of the defined benefit 
plans ($50.9 million and $35.9 million for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively). The 
University's total cost for retirement benefits, included in expenses, is $168.1 million and $146.6 million for the 
years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

10. POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS 

The University sponsors a retiree medical plan covering eligible retirees arid eligible dependents. This 
program includes a Preferred Provider Organization ("PPO") plan for retirees and their dependents who are 
not eligible for Medicare, a Medicare Advantage PPO plan and a Medicare Supplement plan. In addition, 
the University provides retiree life insurance benefits at no cost to the retiree. 

Employees who were hired prior to January 1, 2010 are eligible for medical coverage and life insurance 
after they retire if either of the following requirements are satisfied: 

• they are at least age 60 and have at least 15 years of regular full-time employment and participation 
in a University-sponsored medical plan immediately preceding the retirement date 

• regardless of age, if they have at least 25 years of regular full-time service. The last 10 of those 25 
years of University service must be continuous and they must participate in a University -sponsored 
medical plan during the last 10 years immediately preceding the retirement date. 

The retiree PPO medical plan and the life insurance coverage are self-funded programs, and ali medical 
claims, death benefits and other expenses are paid from the unrestricted net assets of the University. The 
Medicare Advantage PPO plan and the Medicare Supplement plan are fully insured. The retirees pay 
varying amounts for coverage under the medical plan. 

For those employees who were hired after December 31, 2009, the University will contribute funds each 
month on their behalf to a retirement healthcare savings plan. This plan is designed to help pay for 
qualified medical and health-related expenses in retirement, including the purchase of a health insurance 
policy. 
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Retirees will be eligible to access their Penn State Retirement Savings Account when they are no longer 
actively employed at Penn State and have satisfied either of the following requirements: 

• completed 25 years of continuous full-time service and are age 60 or older 
• completed a minimum of 15 years of continuous full-time service and are age 65 or older. 

Included in unrestricted net assets at June 30, 2014 and 2013 are the following amounts that have not yet 
been recognized in net periodic postretirement cost: unrecognized prior service cost (benefit) of ($64.6) million 
and ($86.3) million and unrecognized actuarial loss of $652.9 million and $547.6 million, respectively. 

The following sets forth the plan's benefit obligation, plan assets and funded status reconciled with the 
amounts recognized in the University's consolidated statements of financial position at June 30: 

Change in benefit obligation: 
(in thousands of dollars) 2014 2013 

Benefit obligation at beginning of year 
Service cost 
Interest cost 
Actuarial gain 
Benefits paid 
Plan assumptions 

Benefit obligation at end of year 

1,695,041 
44,844 
78,696 

(88,390) 
(47,661) 

217,876 

1,864,899 
56,194 
77,943 

(95,754) 
(43,840) 

(164.401) 

1.900.406. $_ 1.695.041 

Change in plan assets: 
(in thousands of dollars) 2014 2013 

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 
Employer contributions 
Benefits paid 

Fair value of plan assets at end of year 

Funded status 
Unrecognized prior service cost (benefit) 
Unrecognized net actuarial loss 
Accrued postretirement benefit expense 

47,661 
(47,661 

43,840 
(43,840) 

$ (1,900,406) $ (1,695,041) 

$ M .900.406) S (1,695,041) 

Net periodic postretirement cost includes the following components for the years ended June 30; 
(in thousands of dollars) 

2014 2013 

Service cost 
Interest cost 
Amortization of prior service cost 
Amortization of unrecognized net loss 
Net periodic postretirement cost 

44,844 
78,696 
(21,699) 
24,200 

56,194 
77,943 
(21,699) 
44.960 

The assumed healthcare cost trend rate used in measuring the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation 
was 7,50% and 8.00% for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, reduced by 0.50% per year 
to a fixed level of 5.00%. The weighted average postretirement benefit obligation discount rate was 4.50% 
and 5.00% for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

If the healthcare cost trend rate assumptions were increased by 1% in each year, the accumulated 
postretirement benefit obligation would be increased by $367.2 million and $318.1 million as of June 30, 2014 
and 2013, respectively. The effect of this change on the sum of the service cost and interest cost components 
of the net periodic postretirement benefit cost would be an increase of $27.4 million and $32.3 million as of 
June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. If the healthcare cost trend rate assumptions were decreased by 1% in 
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each year, the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation would be decreased by $294.3 million and 
$256.6 million as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The effect of this change on the sum of the service 
cost and interest cost components of the net periodic postretirement benefit cost would be a decrease of 
$21.0 million and $24.5 million as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

Gains and losses in excess of 10% of the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation are amortized over 
the average future service to assumed retirement of active participants. 

Postretirement benefits expected to be paid for the years ended June 30 are as follows: 

(in thousands of dollars) 
2015 $ 53,350 
2016 58,513 
2017 63,596 
2018 68,020 
2019 72,598 
2020-24 429,097 

11. THE MILTON S. HERSHEY MEDICAL CENTER AND PENN STATE HERSHEY HEALTH SYSTEM 

The University's wholly-owned subsidiary, TMSHMC, owns the assets of the clinical enterprise of the 
Hershey Medical Center complex. The University owns the Hershey Medical Center complex, including all 
buildings and land occupied by the Medical Center and operates the College of Medicine. The clinical 
facilities of the Hershey Medical Center complex are leased to TMSHMC. TMSHMC makes certain 
payments to support the College of Medicine. 

The Health System is a corporate investor in healthcare joint ventures, which are supportive of the missions 
of the Medical Center. The Health System was organized in 1995 as a wholly-owned subsidiary of the 
Corporation for the purpose of organizing components of an integrated health care delivery system. The 
Health System recorded non-controlling interest related to the acquisition of additional ownership interest in 
a joint venture. This noncontrolling interest is recorded in the net assets within the consolidated statements 
of financial position with a value at June 30, 2014 and 2013 of $961,000 and $831,000, respectively. 

On June 26, 2014, a letter of intent and term sheet {"agreement") was executed between the University, the 
Medical Center, the Health System and Pinnacle Health System. The purpose of the agreement was to set 
forth certain non-binding understandings and certain binding agreements between the parties. The intent is 
to form a new Health Enterprise in central Pennsylvania. This new collaborative innovative enterprise 
would bring together a high-performing university medical center and a community health system. It would 
provide increased access to a wider range of services and full spectrum of care to patients over a broad 
geographic base. Both systems will continue to operate independently and as normal until an integration is 
finalized and all necessary approvals are obtained. 

12. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 

Contractual Obligations 

The University has contractual obligations for the construction of new buildings and for additions to existing 
buildings in the amount of $814.6 million of which $619.8 million has been paid or accrued as of June 30, 
2014. The contract costs are being financed from available resources and from borrowings. 

Letters of Credit 

The University has available letters of credit in the amount of $19.1 million and $20.5 million as of June 30, 
2014 and 2013, respectively. These letters of credit are used primarily to comply with minimum state and 
federal regulatory laws that govern various University activities. The fair value of these letters of credit 
approximates contract values based on the nature of the fee arrangements with the issuing banks. 
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Guarantees 

The University has a contract with a third party whereby the third party acts as an agent of the University in 
connection with procurement of electricity. The University guarantees the payment of the obligations of the 
third party incurred on behalf of the University to counterparties. No liabilities related to guarantees have been 
recorded as of June 30, 2014. 

Self-Insurance 

The University has a coordinated program of commercial and self-insurance for medical malpractice claims at 
TMSHMC through the use of a qualified trust and a domestic captive insurance company in combination with 
a self-insured retention layer and is supplementing this program through participation in the Pennsylvania 
Medical Care Availability and Reduction of Error Fund ("Mcare Fund"), in accordance with Pennsylvania law. 
An estimate of the present value, discounted at 2% for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, 
of the medical malpractice claims liability in the amount of $96.4 million and $96.7 million is recorded as of 
June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 

On July 1, 2003, TMSHMC became self-insured for all medical malpractice claims asserted on or after July 1, 
2003, for all amounts that are below the coverage of the TMSHMC's excess insurance policies and not 
included in the insurance coverage of the Mcare Fund. Under the self-insurance program, TMSHMC is 
required to maintain a malpractice trust fund in an amount at least equal to the expected loss of known claims. 
The balance of this trust fund was $19.7 million and $20.7 million at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. 
TMSHMC intends to fund any claims due during the next year from cash flows from operations. 

With approval from the Pennsylvania Department of Labor and Industry ("PA-DLI"), the University elected to 
self-insure potential obligations applicable Pennsylvania workers' compensation. Certain claims under the 
program are contractually administered by a private agency. The University purchased insurance coverage 
for excess obligations over $600,000 per incident. An estimate of the self-insured workers' compensation 
claims liability in the amount of $10.1 million and $10.9 million, discounted at 0.75%, is recorded as of June 
30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The University has established a trust fund, in the amount of $12.8 million 
and $12.7 million at June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, as required by PA-DLI, to provide for the payment 
of claims under this self-insurance program. TMSHMC is self-insured for workers' compensation claims and 
has purchased an excess policy through a commercial insurer which covers individual claims in excess of 
$500,000 per incident for workers' compensation claims. 

The University and TMSHMC are self-insured for certain health care benefits provided to employees. The 
University and TMSHMC have purchased excess policies which cover employee health benefit claims in 
excess of $500,000 and $350,000 per employee per year, respectively. The University and TMSHMC provide 
for reported claims and claims incurred but not reported. 

Litigation and Contingencies 

In November 2011, the University was made aware of certain allegations in a Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania Grand Jury presentment. Various legal proceedings and investigations have arisen as a 
result of such allegations, including criminal proceedings against former officers and employees of the 
University. Certain claims and civil litigation have been filed against the University with anticipation that 
other complaints could be filed. The University accrued $59.7 million for 26 of 32 known claims at June 30, 
2013 with such claims subsequently paid during fiscal year 2014. These costs were included in institutional 
support within the consolidated statement of activities. Two of the claims were deemed to have no merit 
through the due diligence process. Subsequently, the University has been notified of five additional claims, 
bringing known claims to 37, two of which were made known to the University subsequent to June 30, 
2014. Without having knowledge of the number and nature of unknown claims and in view of the inherent 
difficulty of predicting the outcome of our remaining eleven known claims, each with their own unique 
circumstances that give rise to their alleged claims, and given the various stages of the proceedings, we are 
unable to predict the outcome of these matters or the ultimate legal and financial liability, and at this time 
cannot reasonably estimate the possible loss or range of loss. Accordingly, no amounts have been accrued 
in the 2014 financial statements for these claims although a loss is reasonably possible in future periods 
which could have a material adverse effect on our current and future financial position, results of operations 
and cash flows. 
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For the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, the University has incurred costs, net of insurance 
reimbursements totaling $15.6 million and $17.3 million, respectively, for internal investigation, legal, 
communications and other related costs. These costs are included in institutional support within the 
consolidated statement of activities. Insurance reimbursements for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 
2013 totaled $64,000 and $249,000, respectively. Amounts paid directly by insurance carriers for the years 
ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 totaled $2,681,000 and $2,994,000, respectively. 

The University has submitted claims to insurance carriers at June 30, 2014 related to the claims settled and 
certain legal costs incurred to date. Amounts of future insurance reimbursement are unknown as of June 
30, 2014 and as a result no insurance recovery accruals have been recorded in the 2014 financial 
statements. 

Based on its operation of the Medical Center (see Note 11), the University, like the rest of the healthcare 
industry, is subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state and local governments. Compliance 
with these taws and regulations can be subject to government review and interpretation, as well as regulatory 
actions. Recently, government reviews of healthcare providers for compliance with regulations have 
increased. Although the University believes it has done its best to comply with these numerous regulations, 
such government reviews could result in significant repayments of previously billed and collected revenues 
from patient services. 

On July 12, 2013, the University received a preliminary report from the U.S. Department of Education based 
on the program review of the University's compliance with the Clery Act, a federal law related to campus 
safety. The Department of Education will make a final program review determination after the process is 
complete. The outcome and financial impacts of the program review are unknown as of the date the 
consolidated financial statements were issued. 

Various other legal proceedings have arisen in the normal course of conducting University business. The 
outcome of such litigation is not expected to have a material effect on the financial position of the University. 

13. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

The. University has evaluated subsequent events through October 24, 2014, the date on which the 
consolidated financial statements were issued. It did not identify any subsequent events to be disclosed other 
than those below or previously noted. 
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Additional Officers' Names and Professional Profiles 

I hereby certify that at a meeting of the Board of Trustees of The Pennsylvania State University, a corporation 
organized and existing under and by virtue of the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, held on May 3, 2013, at which 
said meeting a quorum was present and acting throughout, the fol lowing was adopted and ever since has been and Is in ful l 
force and effect authorizing certain University officers to sign on behalf of the corporation: 

(i) The President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer, Assistant Treasurer, Senior Vice President for 
f inance and Business, and Corporate Controller of the University, or any one of such officers be and they are 
hereby fully authorized and empowered on behalf of the University to execute and acknowledge all deeds, 
agreements and contracts, and to transfer and endorse, sell, assign, set over and deliver any and all shares of 
stock, bonds, debentures, notes, evidences of indebtedness or other securities now or hereafter standing in 
the name of or owned by this University, and to make, execute, acknowledge, and deliver, under the corporate 
seal of this University, any and all written instruments necessary or proper to effectuate the authority hereby 
conferred. 

(ii) The Treasurer, or in the absence of the Treasurer, the Senior Vice President for Finance and 
Business, may delegate in writing to such employees of the .University as they may deem appropriate, the 
authority to execute and acknowledge on behalf of the University standardized agreements and contracts for 
which those employees have administrative responsibil i ty. 

(iii) The Chief Executive Officer, Office of Investment ft/ianagement, or in his absence, the Chief 
Investment Officer, is hereby fully authorized and empowered on behalf of the University to transfer and 
endorse, sell, assign, set over and deliver any and aH shares of stock, bonds, debentures, notes or other 
securities now or hereafter standing in the name of or, owned by this University, and to make, execute, 
acknowledge, and deliver, under the corporate seal of this University, any and all written instruments 
necessary or proper to effectuate the authority hereby conferred. 

(iv) The Associate Vice President for Finance and Business and Controller, or, in his or her absence, 
the Associate Controller, be and they are hereby fully authorized and empowered on behalf of the University to 
execute and acknowledge all agreements and contracts related to the affairs o f t h e College of Medicine. 

(v) The Associate Secretary and Assistant Secretary of this University, or any one of such officers, be 
and they are hereby fully authorized and empowered on behalf of this University to make, execute, 
acknowledge, and deliver, under the corporate seal of this University, any and all written instruments 
necessary or proper to effectuate the authority hereby conferred. 

I further certify that the authority hereby conferred is not inconsistent with the Charter or Bylaws of this Corporation and that 
the fol lowing is a true and correct list of the off icers a's authorized by the Board of Trustees in ful l force and effect as of the 
present date: * 

Chairman 
Vice Chairman 
President 
Secretary 
Associate Secretary 
Assistant Secretary 
Assistant Secretary 
Assistant Secretary 
Treasurer 
Assistant Treasurer 
Assistant Treasurer 
Corporate Controller 
Associate Vice President for Finance 

and Business and Controller 
Associate Controller 
Chief Executive Officer, 

Office of investment H/ianagement 
Chief Investment Officer 

Keith E. Masser 
Kathleen L. Casey 
Eric J . Barron 
Thomas G. Poole 
Janine S. Andrews 
Carmella Mulroy-Degenhart 
Donna J . Newburg 
Carol A. Maddox 
David J. Gray 
Deborah M. Meder 
Susan J . Wiedemer 
Joseph J. Doncsecz 
Wayne W.ZoIko 

Vincent A. Falvo 
David E. Branigan 

John C. Pomeroy, Jr. 

In witness whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and seal of said Corporation this day of 

(Corporate Seal) 

RECEIVED 
JUL 2 7-2015 

anine S. Andrews 
Associate Secretary 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 



PENNSYLVANIA 
PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 

NOTICE 
Applications of The Pennsylvania State University For Approval To Offer, Render, or Furnish 

Services as a Marketer/Broker Engaged hi The Business Of Supplying Natural Gas Supply Services 
and Electricity Supply or Electric Generation Services, To The Public In The Conmiomvealth Of 
Pennsylvania. 

The Pennsylvania Slate Universi ty wi l l be filing an applicalion with the Pennsylvania Public 
Uti l i ty Commission ("PUC") for a license as a broker/niarkelcr engaged in the business o f providing 
natural gas services. The Pennsylvania State University wi l l also be filing an application with the 
PUC for a license to supply electricity or electric generation services as a broker/marketer engaged 
in the business of supplying electricity. The Pennsylvania State Universi ty proposes to sell 
electricity, natural gas, and related services throughout all ol" Pennsylvania under the provisions of 
the new Natural Gas Choice and Competition Act and the IZIectricily Generalion Customer Choice 
and Competition Act. 

The PUC may consider this application without a hearing. Protests directed to the technical or 
financial fitness o f The Pennsylvania State University may be filed within 15 days o f t he date o f 
this notice with the Secretary o f the PUC, P.O. Box 3265, Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265. You should 
send copies o f any protest to The Pennsylvania State University attorney at the address listed 
below. 

By and through Counsel: 
Jennifer M. Lick 

Office of General Counsel 
The Pennsylvania State University 

227 West Beaver Avenue 
Suite 507 Rider Building 
State College, PA 16801 
Phone: (814) 867-4088 

Fax: (814) 863-8469 

RECEIVED 
JUL 2 7,2015 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 



PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
In 

THE ERIE TIMES-NEWS 

COMBINATION EDITION 

Penn State Engineering Institute 
135 E Nittany Ave, Suite 414 
State College PA 16801 

REFERENCE: 
PUC Notiec 

85413 141257 

STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA) • 
COUNTY OF ERIE)SS: 
Debra McGraw, being duly sworn, deposes and 
says that: (1) he/she is a designated agent ofthe 
Times Publishing Company (TPC) to execute Proofs 
of Publication on behalf of the TPC; (2) the TPC, 
whose principal place of business is at 
205 W. 12th Street, Erie, Pennsylvania, owns and 
publishes the Erie Times-News, established October 
2, 2000, a daily newspaper of general circulation, 
and published at Erie, Erie County Pennsylvania; 
(3) the subject notice or advertisement, a true 
and correct copy of which is attached, was 
published in the regular edition(s) of said 
newspaper on the date(s) referred to below. 
Affiant further deposes that he/she is duly 
authorized by the TPC, owner and publisher of the 
Erie Times-News, to verify the foregoing statement 
under oath, and affiant is not interested in the 
subject matter ofthe aforesaid notice or 
advertisement, and that all allegations in the 
foregoing statement as to time, place and 
character of publication are true. 

PUBLISHED ON: 06/09/15 

TOTAL COST: $409.00 

FILED ON: 06/09/15 

AD SPACE: 0 Lines 

RECEIVED 
JUL 2 7-2015 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 
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The Patriot-News Co. 
2020 Technology Pkwy 

Suite 300 
Mechanics burg, PA 17050 

Inquiries-717-255-8213 
Now you know 

PENN STATE FACILITIES ENGINEERING INSTITUTE 

135 EAST NITTANY AVENUE, SUITE 414 

STATE COLLEGE PA 16801 

THE PATRIOT NEWS 
THE SUNDAY PATRIOT NEWS 

Proof of Publication 
Under Act No. 587, Approved May 16, 1929 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, County of Dauphin} ss 

Amy Kotula, being duly sworn according to taw, deposes and says: 

That she is a Staff Accountant of The Patriot News Co., a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, with its principal office and place of business at 2020 Technology Pkwy. Suite 300, in the 
Township of Hampden, County of Cumberland, State of Pennsylvania, owner and publisher of The Patriot-News and The Sunday 
Patriot-News newspapers of general circulation, printed and published at 1900 Patriot Drive, in the City, County and State 
aforesaid; that The Patriot-News and The Sunday Patriot-News were established March 4th, 1854, and September 18th, 1949, 
respectively, and all have been continuously published ever since; 

That the printed notice or publication which is securely attached hereto is exactly as printed and published in their regular 
daily and/or Sunday/ Community Weekly editions which appeared on the date(s) indicated below. That neither she nor said 
Company is interested in the subject matter of said printed notice or advertising, and that all of the allegations of this statement as 

acter of publication are true; and 
Dnal knowledge of the facts aforesaid and is duly authorized and empowered to verify this statement on 
. Co. aforesaid by virtue and pursuant to a resolution unanimously passed and adopted severally by the 
directors of the said Company and subsequently duly recorded in the office for the Recording of Deeds 

)auphin in Miscellaneous Book "M", Volume 14, Page 317. 
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Broker/niarkelcr ennaued In Ihe 
bull no « ot providing natural oai 
te rv l t c j . The Penntylvanla State 
Un I vert Ity wi l l alio be III lira an 
appllcaNon wilh Ihe PUC for a lleenie 
loiupply eleclrlclly ar eleclric 
om era Hon tervicet at a 
broker/mwkeler enaaved In Ihe 
bui lnoitofHipptylngeledrlr t lv. Tho 
Penntylvanio Stale Unlvcrtlty proposes 
lo eell e lM l rk l l v , natural uas. and 
related tervlcei Ihrouohoutall ot 
Pennsylvania under Ihapravli loniot 
the new Nalurul Gai Choice nnd 
Compel 11 Ian Acl and Iho t:leclrlclly 
Gcnrrullon Cuiloiner Choice and 
Compel (tion Acl . 

The PUC moy comlder Ihis 
aprlkal lon wllhoul a ti corf no, Pro lei Is 
dli acted la lha technlcut or llnanclnl 
l l l l K i i ol Tho Ponnsylvanla Stole 
Unlvertlly may be Mled within IS doyi 
ol Ihe dale al Ihbnollco wilh Ihe 
Secretory ol Ihe PUC. P.O. Do* 3115, 
Harrltbuto, PA M m - t t t S . You should 
tend coplet ol any nralesl lo The 
Penmylvanla Stole Unlveril lv altorney 
al Ihe addreis llslod below. 

By ond through Counsel: 
Jennifer M. Eck 

01 Ilea ol Generot Counsel 
Tlia Pennsylvania Stale University 

TV Well Denver Avenue 
Sullo 507 Rider Dulldlna 
State Col I me, PA 1(101 
Phone: ( I H ) UMOU 

Fan: ( 1 H ) I H * M 

This ad # 0002337903 ran on the dates shown below: 
June 09,2015 

subscribed before me this 09 day of June, 2015 A D. 

Nptary Pi)blic 
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSVLV^WIA 

NOTARIAL SEAL 
Shoryl Mario Leggoro, Notary Public 
Hampden Twp., Cumburland County 

My Commission Expires July 16, 2018 
EUBEfl, PENNSYLVANIA ASSOCUflOH oV NOtARIE' 



Proof of Publication in The Philadelphia Daily News 
Under Act. No 587, Approved May 16,1929 

STA TE OF PENNSYL VANIA 
COUNTY OF PHILADELPHIA 

Florence Devlin being duly sworn, deposes and says 
that The Philadelphia Daily News is a newspaper published 
daily, except Sunday, al Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, and was 
established in said city in 1925, since which date said newspaper 
has been regularly issued in said County, and that a copy of 
the printed notice of publication is attached hereto exactly as 
the same was printed and published in the regular editions and 
issues ofthe said newspaper on the following dates: 

June 8,2015 

Affiant further deposes and says that she is an employee 
ofthe publisher of said newspaper and has been authorized 
lo verify the foregoing statement and that she is not interested 
in the subject matter ofthe aforesaid notice of publication, and 
that all allegations in the foregoing statement as to time, place 
and character of publication are true. 

Sworn to and subscribed before mc this K"' day of 
June, 2015. 

My Commission Expires: 

Notary Public, 

COMMONWEALTH OF PgKXQVl*A«lA 

NOTARIAL SEAL 

*fr Comntofpn Explrep Modi 30f hxt 

Copy of Notice of Publication 

PONNOYLVANIA 
PUOLIC UTIL IT V COMM IOC ION 

HOTICG 
AppllonlloriB o l Tho PanMylvan ln 8 la ta Unl-
vsrady For A|i|)rovnl To Offor. Rantior. o r Fur-
nlnh Sorv loM no n Mnrkti lui/Diokcir Bnonpad IJI 
T lw Duolnoao Ol Supplylno Nolurnl Gno Supply 
Sorv lcM nnd.Glncirlolly Supply or Eloolrlo 0 * n -
i j rnl lon Eorvlnoo. To Tho Rubllo In Tho Com-
Bionwunlu, o i PoniiBvlwoiilo. 
Tho Psnnaylvanlfl Olalo Unlvcral ly will bo l l l lnp 
nn oppllnnilDn wilh Iho Ponnnylifonlo Publlo UlH-
lly CommlMlon (-PUC-) tor o noonoo as n 
brokor /maiku lar a n a n s " 1 In ' h " buimnna o l 
providing i inl i i ral gno mirvloon. .Th» Pano iy l -
VDI I IB Dl l i l i i UnlvoraMy wil l a l io bo (Ulna " o " 9 -
nllootlon wi lh tho PUC tor o lloonno l o oupply 
aloclrlolly o i ul oc trio gonoratlon BarvlDOO n» n 
broker /mnrkolor ongoqud In Iho buolnono o l 
aupplylng oloolrlcl ly. Tho Panmylnanla Stata 
Uii lvaraltu ptopoiiati to a m oltrctr'ctty. nolurnl 
nno. and rnlolod onrvlcon l l i roughoul . all o l 
Ponnoylvnnlu undor Iho provlolona o l Iho nnw 
Nulurnl Qaa Gholoo and Qonipall t lan Aot m i l 
Iho Eloolrlclly GDnornl^on Cualomor Choloa find 
Compol l t lon Aa l . 
Tho PUC rnny conoldor Itilu nppl loal loo.wl lhoul 
a Moor I no, ProloBIB dlroolod lo Iho loclmlonl or 
llnnnolnl l l l n o H ol Tha Parmeylvoula Olalo Unl-
varsl ly may l>o (Hod wlihln IB dnyo ot iho ds io 
ot Itilo notloo w in , Iho On oro lory 11 Iho PUC. 
P.O. B O K 3ZO0, HorrlsliurB.'PA l?10a-3ZOS. Yoii 
nhould Bend eoplqg o l any proioal lo Tho Ponn-
aylvonla BtBio Ur I v a n i t y al lornoy n l Iho od-
drasB Mnlod bolow. 

By ond ih rough Counsol: 
Jonnllor M, E B H 

Oi l loo o l Oanara) Couneel 
Tha Pannayluanla a i a l a Unlvarally 

227 Waal Da ovor Avanua 
3ul ta SOT Rldar Oulldlno 
Ulata Collooo, PA 10001 
phenoE (014) 007-4000 

F—: in i4> bM-IMIH> 



No. Term, 
Proof of Publication of Notice in Pittsburgh Post-Gazette 

Under Acl No 587, Approved May 16, 1929, PL 1784, as last amended by Act No 409 of Seplcmbcr 29, 1951 

Coinmoiiwealtli of Pennsylvania, County of Allcglicny, .ss H, Java , being July swom, deposes and says that ihe 
Piltsburgh Post-Gazette, a newspaper of general circulation published in the City ofPiltsburgh, County and Commonwealth aforesaid, was 
established in 1993 by the merging ofthe Pittsburgh Post-Gazette and Sun-Tclcgraph and The Pittsburgh Press and the Pittsburgh Post-
Gazette and Sun-Telegraph was established in 1960 and the Piltsburgh Post-Gazette was established in 1927 by the merging ofthe 
Pittsburgh Gazette established in 1786 and the Pittsburgh Post, established in 1842, since which date the said Pittsburgh Post-Gazette has 
been regularly issued in said County and that a copy of said printed notice or publication is attached hereto exactly as the same was 
printed and published in the regular editions and issues of the said Piltsburgh Post-Gazcttc a 
newspaper of general circulation on the following dates, viz: 

08 of June, 2015 
Afitant further deposes that he/she is an agent for the PG Publishing Company, a corporation and publisher of the Pittsburgh Post-Gazette, 
that, as such agent, affianl is duly authorized lo verify the foregoing stalcmeul under oalh, thai affiant is not interested in the subject matter 
of ihe afort: said notice or publication, and thai all allegalions in the foregoing statement as to time, place and character of publication are 
true. 

I f ! Puhliitfm|-Cosiip.iriy 

Swom to and subscribed before me this day of: 
June 08,2015 

CQMMQHWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 

/ MOI'ARIAL SPAL 
Linda M. Gantncr, NDUry Public 

City of Pitlsbur<jl). Allcijhuny County 
My Commission Expiros J in. 31. 2019 

itMBEfc Pb-NNSYLVAHiAMSOCIMION Of flOIARl£5 

STATEMENT OF ADVERTISING COSTS 
Penn S t a t e F a c i l i t i e s E n g i n e e r i n 
135 E NITTANY AVE STE 414 
MARION PLACE 
STATE COLLEGE PA 16801-5369 

To PG Publishing Company 

Tolal — S540.00 

Publisher's Receipt for Advertising Costs 
PG PUBLISHING COMPANY, publisher ofthe Pittsburgh Post-Gazcttc, a newspaper 
of general circulation, hereby acknowledges receipt ofthe aforsaid advertising and 
publication costs and certifies that the same have been fully paid. 

Office 
34 Boulevard ofthe Allies 
PITTSBURGH, PA 15222 

Phone 412-263-1338 

PG Publishing Company, a Corporation, Publisher of 
Pittsburgh Post-Gazcttc, a Newspaper of General Circulation 

By IS«mi»l J ArtutlrM 

I hereby certify that the fnregoiiif; is the originut Prtii)!" of I'uhlicalion anil receipt for the Adveilising costs in the 
subject matter of said notice. 

Alturiicy |-'or 

COPY OF NOTICE 

OR PUBLICATION 

mtNSVlVANIA 
fUHIJC UIILITY 
COMMISSION 

NOIIO: 
A|)|)tkntiotis ol The 

PcnnsylWHih St .lie Uiwcr-
sliyloi ADjiffiv.il loolier. 
Itendci. oi itimishsotvic-
e? ,T M^jieiw/Birttpf 
i:ncas«l in iHe mistness 
Ol suoiilyim; Naunal (j.is 
suwily soivices anil dec-
tticlty simply ot hleatic 
Ceiieiiiiion s m i r t s , TU 
mo Piililtc in m i ' Ccint-
monwo.iltl! o l I'ciiiwylvn-
111.1. 

Hie pptmsylvama Statu 
Uiilwi sity will 1)'.' filing Jtn 
ni ni lien tion with iho Petui* 
sylvanla PtiDlic ut i l i ty 
commlii iui ("PUC*! (oi a 
license as a biokt'cmm-
fcettt pugjijotl in the lutsi-
ncsi ol (iicvullni; iiaiutnl 
K.is sPtvices, Tlie Penmyl-
vaina si.itc Umvoisiiy will 
also Uv. liltti?, an amlicv 
lion with t\m PUC lot a li­
cense to suuply olectiiciiy 
tit t-'k-Cliic ntnitation sti-
vices a^ a hrokPi/maikei-
(•t rnga(;e(l in tdi? lutsi-
ness o l s i i n i i l y i n g 
•ilecititiiy. Hie PonnsykM-
ni.i stair univpisity pio-
Dosns to sol! 'jli-titicity. 
nauu.il jMs. .ind rolaiei! 
swviccs iiiio(!£hniit allnl 
I'oniisylv'.'iinn undi't thu 
(itoviiioiK oi tlicnnwN.ii-
tir;ilGat choice.nxl rotn-
peutiwi Act iuxl Hie Glee-
11 i c i t y OP not at i on 
cusimtiot chti ico and 
competition Act. 

Tim PUC may considm 
this nuplicatio'i v/iihmii ,i 
honrinj:. PiotOhtiditecteil 
to ihn toch'iical oi lin.in-
cial litncv. of Ttio Pcnnsyl' 
v.«ii.-i Sime Utiiversiiy mtty 
Di; filed witliin 1!̂  days nl 
ilio I U P ol this not ice vjilh 
die Secieiaiy ul die PUC. 
('.0. liny :i?c,;.. unnisl);!!:, 
PA 1710! i -3^65. Von 
shuuld send copiut of any 
tuoiosi io the npnmyh/.i-
niii siflU! univt'iMty attor. 
iiny at ihe aildiftM liiiBd 
lit-Siw. 
[ty.inilllwon.-iliCotrisi.'l: 

jomifcr M ick 
Oj'/iro ni lipncraJ ctimss) 

llw PmvwylvJMiia 
Staie Uiiwcniiy 

2?? west lienvci MOW 
Suiib Hiiiet imlidiiif'. 
state colienp. fA ifisoi initxn. i&uim-mi 

laxiisirtiRW-MW 



The Scranton Times (Under act P.L. 877 No 160. July 9,1976) 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, County of Lackawanna 

PENN STATE FACILITIES ENGINEERING INSTITUTE 
JOANN GILLETTE 
135 EAST NITTANY AVE., STE 414 STATE COLLEGE PA 16801 

Account #604102 
Order #81677235 
Ad Price: 256.25 

LEGAL NOTICE PENNSYLVANI 
Gina K/ushinski 
Being duly sworn according to law deposes and says that (s)he is Billing clerk 
for The Scranton Times, owner and publisher of The Scranton Times, a newspaper 
of general circulation, established in 1870, published in the city of Scranton, 
county and stale aforesaid, and that the printed notice or publication hereto 
attached is exactly as printed in the regular editions of the said newspaper 
on the following dales: 

06/08/2015 

Affiant further deposes and says that neither the affiant nor The Scranton Times 
is interested in ihe subject matter of the aforesaid notice or advertisement 
and that all allegations in the foregoing statement as time, place and 
character or publication are true ̂ MA.^ l&U/) . 

Sworn and subscribed to before mc 
this 8th day of June A.D., 2015 

(Notary Public) 

l ioUtri:*,! ^ . r t 
V c i i i ' i N . N o t . i ' Y IMbl lC 

LEGAL NOTICE 

PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY 
COMIWfSSIo™ NOTICE 

Api>h'catlQi\K ol The Pornisylvnma 
Slato Univetsily (or Approval lo Otter, 
livtulei, or furnish Snrvicos as a Mai-
koler/Biokor Eimtwod In llw Business 
ot Supplying Naliiral Gas Supply Ser­
vices onit aoclric'ny Supply o r E/oclfic • 
Ciinoralhn Scrvfcos. to Ilia Public m 
Iho Commttnweatth ol Pennsylvania. 

Tho Pannnvlvnnln Stoto Ur(vers I ty 
wil l Im llllnu an iiiipliCflliDn Wilh the 
PormsylViini.-! Public Utility Commis-
sion I'PUC") (or n licEnso its n brokeij 
mnrliotoi ongauod in tl>o business o( 

frovidlnfl niilutul uas sciviees. Tho 
onnsylvt in ln S in to Univers i ty wil l 

nlso be l i l imj J H .ip|)lic<ition with tho 
PUC (or n licunto lo n.|!|]ly oleetricily 
o i electric gonoialion sfrvices us n hro-
ko^markolDr onflaooil in the business 
o l siipplviiig olcdilcity. Tho Ponnsyl- , 
vanin Stnto Unltforstty proposes lo 
nail uleclridly, natural gus, •ind ml.iled 
sotvlcos ihrouglioul all o l Punnsylva-

i nUi imdur the |iiovlsions ot tho now 
Nutmul Gus Clioicc .ind Competition 

I Acl ond Die Elflctrlcliy Goiieralion Cus-
, lomur Choicn and Com|ietiiinn Ai:t. 

, l l w PUC mny conaidor this npplicotion 
without n hnnrinr). Protesis directed to 
(lie (oehnicut or financial liKress of The 

I PoiiDBylutiiila Stnto Univorei ty tiinv ' 
, hn lilad wiihln 15 days of tho dam ot 
. t h k nutico wi lh Iho Secrolary of i l ie 
I PUC. T.O. Bon 3265, Htmisburg, PA 

rn0'j-3?r.D. YOLI should oend copies ol 
. l iny p'Ol'isI 1 " Tho Poniif lvlvnnin , 

Stnto Unlworaity altomny at the ad-
11rcss lislnd IJOIOW. 

i lVi i i id' l l i roi i [ ih Counsol: 
Jimniler M. Cc* 

Ot l ino uf Gcncrnl Coumot 
Tl ia Ponmylvnntn Stolo U n i u u n l t y 

227 W e l t BonYor Awcnuo 
Sglto 507 It ider Oul ld ing 
Stato Colloflo. PA 16801 

Phono: (814) 867-4088 
f a n : (1114) 863-8469 



No. Term, 19 

PROOF OF PUBLICATION OF NOTICE IN THE WILLIAMSPORT 
SUN-GAZETTE UNDER ACT NO. 587, APPROVED MAY 16,1929 

STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA 
COUNTY OF LYCOMING SS: 

Bernard A. Oravec Publisher of the Sun-Gazette Comfiany, publishers of the Williniasport, Sun-Gazette, successor 
to the Willinmsport Sun and the Gazette Ss Bulletin, both daily newspapers of general circulation, published at 252 West Fourth Street, 
Williamsport, Pennsylvania, being duly sworn, deposes and says that the Williamsport Sun was established in 1870 and the Gazette & 
Bulletin was established in 1801, since which dates said successor, the Williamsport Sun-Gazette, has been regularly issued and pub­
lished in th 
published ii 

^ENVSVLvANIA''"" a ^ o r e s a ' ^ ' a C0Py 0*" t ^ 6 prated notice is attached hereto exactly as the same was printed and 
PUBLIC UTiurr " of said Williamsport Sun-Gazette on the following dates, viz: 
COMMISSION 

Affiant fur 
to verify t l 

NOTICE 
Applications nl Tim 

Pnnnsytvoiiiii stnlo 
Univaisily Fm Aiipwvitt 
To Utter, ricndci, or Fir-
iiisli Sorvicos us a 
Markotoi/n/okor Etm.wod 
In Tim Utisinoss Of &«,. 
plyifui Nntimil Gus Supply 
iyoivlco-j nmi Eloclticliy 
Uifjply ix t-kxtrk Gernom-
lion Sotviccs. Tn Ttie 
Public In Tim 

-¥72 0/S-

an officer daily authorized by the Sun-Gazette Company, publisher ofthe Williamsport Sun-Gazette, 
mder oath and also declares that affiant is not interested in the subject matter of the aforesaid notice 

of publicat tnwiwom oi%niS'viv' f S a i - i o a s ^ foregoing statement os to time, place and character of publication are true, 

T H E SI 

a n d cei 

The PcnnsyWania Stole 
Ur.fvcrully will t,o | „ | , 1 { ] 

Ji" ti|i|>llciiiloii wJNi ih5 
I niiiisyivanin Public Ulill-

»' it. Ncunna us „' 
|)'Ol<oi/i>mi(tQior uiigiigod 

Iho.lnisitiosa ol ptovid-
lii!) naluriti. gna smvfcu.i 
Tnc f-otmsyivanln Stnlo 
Unluorolly will nlso be lil-

l o W ! W'cal ion wiiti ili6 
I UC for n ItcoriGO to sup. 
p./ oloctriclly or otocliic 

. (goriornflor) scivicos .us n 
biokot/murkulcr onflagiid 
" "10 UtsllKMB o l S l , , , ^ 
ing olucldcily. Tho Ponn' 
oylvonln Slnic Univcrai-
ly f»ropo»;a lo son otodrj. 
city, imtiinii f jn S i n n d ( 0_ 
Uilod tiorvlcos llirounhoul 
nn ol Ponfisylvtinfei undor 
Iho provisioris ol »«, now 

jNnkifijl Gas Choice nnd 
Compcmion Acl and tho 
tlociiicily Gonuinllon 
Cusiomoi Cliolco and 
Corniiolillort Acl, ' 

, Tito HUC may consldor 
liia nppltanioi. without n 

liomliij). 1'ioiosis tliroclod' 
tlo Iho toclmlcnl oi liiimi-
cial Mnoss ol Tho Perm. 
Bylunnin Stnlo Unlvoroi-' 
ty mny ho mod williln ).;-
Oayo ol iho dalo ol Ihia 
noi[i:o wUh tho Socmltiiv1 

t'l Iho PUC, P.O. Box 
3265, llnriiiilitim, PA 
IVIoa.3265. You aliould 
!i»rnl roploo ol any pio-
lesi to Tho Ponnsylvn-
tiln Sinto Unlvorcfty td-
lomoy nt tho nddrans list. 

• wl bolow. 

SUN-GAZETTE COMPANY 
Swom tp jyad Bubscrib^before me 
the J) day of' 

• rCT.'lRALSEAL 
CATHV r^HJJjY, ?to«aiy Public 

©Efy c7lf(!HiitiKCJC<u/t (-jiccmii^Cotm^ 

STATEMENT OF ADVERTISING COSTS 

To the Sun-Gazette Company, Dr.: 

For publishing the notice attached 

hereto on the above state dates 

Probated same.... 

Total. 

UBLISHER'S RECEIPT FOR ADVERTISING COSTS 
(ty find/hrcugh Counsel* ' 

Jcnniior M, Eck ' tPANY hereby acknowledges receipt of the aforesaid advertising and publication 
Office ol Gcnorat . ^ c ' 

TU_ „__Co"?1'501. _ have been fu l ly paid. 

SUN-GAZETTE COMPANY 

Office ol Gcnorat 
Counsol 

Tho Pcnnaylvnnio Stnto 
Univcrsiiy 

227 West Bcnvor 
Avcnuo 

Suite 507 Rider 
Bulldlnt) 

Stale College, PA IGBOf 
Phone: (014) QG7-1088 

Pox: (814) 1153-8469 

costs 

B Y B e r n a r d A. Oravec 



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA ~i 
County of Cambria r SS 

pubtUli 
thru thf 
of The. 
the subj 
said pu • 

PENNSVLVANIA PUBLIC UTIUTY COMMISSION 
NQIICE-

ApliUCfilkins ol Ilia Ponmylvnnia Stnlo Umvaisity For 
Approval To Oiler, flmder, or Ftimisli Sorvicos us o 
Mnrkotor/Drokor Engagod In Tha Btisinoss 01 Supplying 
Notiimi Gas Supply 'Sorvicos nnd Elocliicily Supply oi 
ElBclth Generalion Sorvicos, To Tho Public In Tho 
Com/itomvaaW) Ol Ponnsylvanin. 
Tho Pcnnsylwnnln Slnlo Unlvorsily will bo liling an 
oppliciition v/ilh Iho Ponnsylvajilu Public Ulilily 
Commission ("PUC")'lor a llconso as a brokor/ninrkolor 
ongncj-jd in Ihu liuslnos!! ol providing mill if a I gns 
saivicos. Tho Pennsylvania Slalo University will also bo 
lilimj im applfcallon wilh Iho PUC tor » license to supply 
nleotiiciiy or oleclrlc nonomlion services ns n 
brokor/itintkuter nnganed in Iho business ol supplying 
oloctrlcily Tho Ponnsylvnnla Stoto Univcrsiiy proposes 
lo neli oloclrldty. natural ijas. and rolnlod survlcas 
tlirouoiioui all of Pennsylvnnlo mtdor Ilio iiiovisions ol Iho 
new pjoluial <3nt; Chnfca and ConijiDlilbn Acl and Iho 
Eloclticfly Gonornlion Customor Choice and Compotlllon 
Acl. 
Tho PUC may consldor Ihis npplloallon wlthoul n lionritig. 
Piolosts dimclcd lo Iho Icchnlcal or linaiKial lilnoss ol Tho 
PomtBylirnnin Slato Unlveraily nmv bo lilod within 15 
days cj| me doto ol ihi;; nolice wild thu Sucrofaiy of (lie 
PUC, PO. Box 32C5. Ilarrlsbmy, PA 17105-3265, Yen 
shoulq send copfos ol any prolosl lo Thu PonnsyWnnln 
Slate Univcraity Qllornoy nl Iho address listed below. 

By nnd ihrouyh Counsol: 
Jeiinilor M, Eck 

Of 11 co of General Counsel 
Tito Pennsylvania Stoto University 

227 West Bcnvor AvoniiQ 
Suite 507 Rider Building 
Stale College, PA 16801 
Phono: (814) B67-4089 

Fox: (814) 8G3-04G9 

On this 23rd day of June A.D. 2015, 
Iwforn mv,, the subscriber, a Notary 
Public in and for said County and 
State, personally appeared 
Christine Mnrhaflca, who being duty 
sworn according to Utw, deposes nnd 
says its Classified Advertising 
manager of the Tribunn-Dv.tnocrat, 
Johnstown, PA, a netvspnpcr of 
general circulation ns defined by thtt 
"Ncwsprtpur Advertising Act", a 
merger September 8, 1952, ofthe 
Johnstown Tribune, established 
December 7, 1(153; and ofthe 
Johnstown Democrat, estnblislitid 
March 5, 1863, 

My of Cambria, and Commonwtialth of Pennsylvania and 
ve matter published in said publication in the regidur issues 
4, on June 8, 2015; and that the Affiant is not interested in 
hat all of the allegations as to time, place and character of 

STATEMENT OF ADVEKTISINfeXOSTS 

Swi>in i 
23i «I duy of June, 2015. 

0.00 Uncs® $2.50 per line 
7.5 Inches © $25.00 per inch 
Notnry Tec 
Clci ionl Kec 

0.00 
Iff 7.50 
5.00 

2M. 
Total Cost 195.00 

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSyi-VANM 
Notarial Seal 

Vivian Ohs, Nntaty PubllL-
City of Jotutttown, Cambila County 

My Comn)iy.lon EKiiircs IKrc. 6, 2016 
MEMDCR, PENNSVLVAHIA AGEOClAIIOtJ OF fJOTAItlfS 

To Tltc 'I'riliniiL—Doiiioci iit, Jolmsluwn, PA 
For piihlixhing the notice or [mhlicntion 
ulliiclicd hereto on the nhovc Rttited dales. 

PUBLISHER'S R ECU IFF FOR ADVKKTISIMC COSTS 

for pnhlislior of . 
H newspaper of general circulation, horcby uckntiwlcdgcs receipt of the: iiforcsaid 

aiu! pnhlicaticni costs and certifies that the same has licen duly paid. 

(Name of Newspaper) 

By-



RECEIVED 
Appendix C 

Example 
C E R T I F I C A T E O F S E R V I C E 

JUL 27 2015 

PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
SECRETARY'S BUREAU 

On this the day of _ •>W4 20 iff I certify that a true and correct copy ofthe foregoing 

application form for licensing within the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania as a Natural Gas Supplier and all 

attachments have been served, as either a hardcopy or a searchable PDF version on a cd-rom, upon the 

following: fc 

Office of Consumer Advocate 
5th Floor, Forum Place 
555 Walnut Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Office of the Attorney General 
Bureau of Consumer Protection 
Strawberry Square, 14th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

Office of the Small Business Advocate 
Commerce Building, Suite 1102 
300 North Second Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 

Columbia Gas of PA, Inc. 
Thomas C. Heckathorn 
200 Civic Center Drive 
Columbus, OH 43215 
PH: 614.460.4996 
FAX: 614.460.6442 
theckathornfgjnisource.com 

National Fuel Gas Distribution Corp. 
David D. Wolford 
6363 Main Street 
Williamsville, NY 14221 
PH: 716.857.7483 
FAX: 716.857.7479 
e-mail: wolfordd@natfuel.com 

The Peoples Natural Gas Company 
Lynda Petrichevich 
375 North Shore Drive, Suite 600 
Pittsburg, PA 15212 
PH: 412.208.6528 
FAX: 412.208.6577 
e-mail: Lvnda.w.petrichevich@peoples-aas.com 

Peoples TWP LLC (Formerly T. W. Phillips) 
Lynda Petrichevich 
375 North Shore Drive, Suite 600 
Pittsburg, PA 15212 
PH: 412.208.6528 
FAX: 412.208.6577 
e-mail: Lvnda.w.petrichevich@peoples-qas.com 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
Department of Revenue 
Bureau of Compliance 
Harrisburg, PA 17128-0946 

Equitable Gas Company 
Lynda Petrichevich 
375 North Shore Drive, Suite 600 
Pittsburg, PA 15212 
PH: 412.208.6528 
FAX: 412.208.6577 

e-mail: Lvnda.w.petrichevich@peoples-Qas.com 

PECO 
Carlos Thillet, Manager, Gas Supply and Transportation 
2301 Market Street, S9-2 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 
PH: 215.841.6452 
Email: carlos.thillet@exeloncorp.com 

Philadelphia Gas Works 
Nicholas LaPergola 
800 West Montgomery Avenue 
Philadelphia, PA 19122 
PH: 215.684.6278 
email: nicholas.laperQola@paworks.com 

UGI 
David Lahoff 
2525 N. 12 , h Street, Suite 360 
Reading, PA 19612-2677 
PH: 610.796.3520 
Email: dlahoff@uqi.com 
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UGI Central Penn 
David Lahoff 
2525 N. 12 , h Street, Suite 360 
Reading, PA 19612-2677 
PH: 610.796.3520 
Email: dlahoff@uqi.com 

Valley Energy Inc. 
Robert Crocker 
523 South Keystone Avenue 
Sayre, PA 18840-0340 
PH: 570.888-9664 
FAX: 570.888.6199 
email: bobc@ctenterprises.orq 

UGI Penn Natural 
David Lahoff 
2525 N. 12 , h Street, Suite 360 
Reading, PA 19612-2677 
PH: 610.796.3520 
Email: dlahoff@uqi.com 

Joseph J. Doncsecz, Associate Vice President for Finance & Corporate Controller 
The I'ennsyivania Slate University 
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(814) 865-9171 
PSU MAIL SERVICES 
108 BUSINESS SERVICES BLDG 
UNIVERSITY PARK PA 16802-1002 

SHIP TO: 
SECRETARY 
PA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISION 
2ND FLOOR. ROOM N201 
KEYSTONE BUILDING 

^HARRISBURG PA 17120 

1 OF 

*8& 
5 

i—Si 

..•.^wAvl-

UPS GROUND 
TRACKING #: 12 179 563 03 5044 9011 

BILLING: P/P 

Budget Fund ff; 41562-3097-FEIGENRLPAPUCLICENSE 
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